
  

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336 www.mcbdc.org 

 

 

 
 

Meeting Notice 
 
 
 
TO:  Board Members 
 
FROM: Andrew Santillo 

 
DATE: June 6, 2022 
 
RE:  Planning Board Meeting 
 
 
 The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for 
Thursday, June 9, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Montgomery County Business Development 
Center, 9 Park Street, Fonda, NY.  
 
 Please call Karl at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have any 
questions.  
 
 
cc: The Recorder     The Leader Herald 

Montgomery Co. Legislature  Daily Gazette  
DPW 

 
 
 
 

 

http://www.mcbdc.org/


 

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336  

www.montgomerycountyworks.com 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Thursday, June 9, 2022 

 

  

6:30 PM – Montgomery County Business Development Center 

 

 

 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Role Call 

 
III. Adoption of Agenda 

 

IV. Approval of previous meeting minutes 

 

V. Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)  

 

VI. Town of Amsterdam — Site Plan Review 

 

VII. City of Amsterdam — Zoning Change      

  
VIII. Any other business 

 



Montgomery County Planning Board 

Meeting Minutes  

May 12th, 2022 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Wayne DeMallie, Chairman              Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner                                                      

Erin Covey, Member               Karl Gustafson Jr., Grant Assistant             

David Wiener, Member                Andrew Santillo, Assistant  

Mark Hoffman, Vice Chair  

Betty Sanders, Alternate      

  

ABSENT:  OTHERS PRESENT:  

Ron Jemmott, Member David Bruns- Town of Amsterdam project 

Doug Stahura, Member   Joe Dannible- EDP  

Angela Frederick, Member  Christine Caffrey- Daycare Center    

Irene Collins, Member Tonya Egelston- Daycare Center   

   

 

I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Wayne DeMallie at 6:31 p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call  

 

The roll call of board members was done by Chairman DeMallie.  

  

 

III. Adoption of the Agenda 

David Wiener made a motion to adopt the agenda, Mark Hoffman seconded. All members 

present were in favor. 

 

IV. Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes 

 

Betty Sanders made a motion to accept previous meeting minutes, Mark Hoffman seconded 

the motion. The previous minutes were approved.   

 

 

V. Public Comment  

 

There was no public comments.  

 



VI. Town of Amsterdam- Site Plan Review  

 

Alex Kuttesch stated the site plan review is for 168 apartments within 13 buildings off of Log 

City Road in the Town of Amsterdam. The Town of Amsterdam did not submit a SEQR for 

the project due to the resignation of their town engineer and they haven’t declared lead 

agency yet.   

 

Joe from EDP explained that the project was approved in the past for 74 apartments but the 

new owner, David Bruns is expanding the project to 168 apartment units. Joe stated that they 

are completing a traffic study for the project. From the preliminary studies, the traffic will be 

less than the original 74 apartment unit’s project.  

 

David Wiener asked if there will be any road widening on Log City Road or State Route 30.  

Joe stated that the project is not predicting any road widening but is going to wait to see what 

the official traffic study comes back with. David also asked how many parking spots per unit 

there will be. Joe said there will be roughly 2 spots per unit.   

 

Betty Sanders asked what the average rent rate of these apartments. David Bruns stated that 

the average rent will be $1,300 with utilities included. Erin Covey spoke up and stated that 

being in reality, $1,300 for everything included is a great price and there is a lack of 

affordable housing within the county.  

 

Erin Covey made the motion to approve the referral and that the town provides the board with 

the results of the traffic study and SEQR documents, Mark Hoffman seconded the motion.  

 

All were in favor.  

 

The referral was approved with stipulations that the traffic study and SEQR be sent to the 

board.  

 

 

VII. Town of Mohawk- Special Use Permit  

 

Alex Kuttesch stated that this referral is a Special Use Permit, the permit is for a daycare 

facility to be allowed in the Business Retail zone. Mark Hoffman asked if the project went to 

the Zoning Board, Tonya stated that the board wanted to hear the recommendations from the 

County Planning Board but they were very positive about the project.  

 

Betty Sanders asked if the building will be handicap accessible, Tonya Moyer stated that the 

building will be handicap accessible and will offer child care to special needs children as 

well.  

 

David Wiener made a motion to approve the referral, seconded by Betty Sanders.  

 



All were in favor.  

 

The referral was approved.  

 

 

VIII. Other Business  

 

There was no other business.  

 

 

IX. Adjournment 

Betty Sanders made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 p.m., seconded by David 

Wiener. All were in favor. 

  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

_____________________________ 
Karl Gustafson Jr.  

Economic Development Grant Assistant  









PLANS PREPARED BY :

900 Route 146 Clifton Park, New York  12065
edpllp.com(518) 371-7621

ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN
PARTNERSHIP, LLP.

NYS ROUTE 30 AND LOG CITY ROAD
TOWN OF AMSTERDAM, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, NEW YORK

LOG CITY ROAD APARTMENTS
 APPLICANT:

BRUNS REALTY GROUP, LLC

SITE PLAN FOR:

Q
:\M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y\
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

\L
og

 C
ity

 R
oa

d\
xx

x_
Lo

g 
C

ity
 A

pa
rtm

en
ts

-B
ru

ns
\0

5-
dw

g\
D

et
ai

le
d 

Pl
an

s\
SH

EE
TS

\0
0_

C
S_

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
AP

TS
.d

w
g 

 M
ar

 2
8,

 2
02

2 
09

:0
1:

33
AM

,

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

1 of 14

AS NOTED

COVER
SHEET

SHEET INDEX:
SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE

1 COVER SHEET
2 OVERALL SITE PLAN
3 EXISTING CONDITIONS
4 SITE PLAN
5 SITE PLAN
6 GRADING PLAN
7 GRADING PLAN
8 UTILITY PLAN
9 UTILITY PLAN

10 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
11 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
12 SITE DETAILS
13 SITE DETAILS
14 SITE DETAILS

SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OF SUBMITTALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYSDEC CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATION NOTE: THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SANITARY SEWERS DEPICTED ON THESE PLANS SHALL BE UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A PERSON OR FIRM QUALIFIED TO PRACTICE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK UNDER THE EDUCATION LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK. WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAY FOLLOWING THE COMPLETION OF THEE CONSTRUCTION THE ENGINEER SHALL CERTIFY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION AND TO THE OWNER THAT THE CONSTRUCTED FACILITIES HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED UNDER THE SUPERVISION AND THE WORK HAS BEEN FULLY COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED ENGINEERING REPORT AND PLANS. THE PROJECT DEVELOPER MUST RECEIVE WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH CERTIFICATION FROM THE DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO PLACING THE FACILITIES IN SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOWN OF AMSTERDAM PLANNING BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW YORK STATE DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION REGION 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE STATISTICS: ZONING     R-2 RESIDENTIAL (PARCEL 1) R-2 RESIDENTIAL (PARCEL 1) B-1 BUSINESS (PARCEL 2) PARCEL AREA     16.5  ACRES TOTAL      16.5  ACRES TOTAL 16.5± ACRES TOTALPARCEL 1     9.0  ACRES  9.0± ACRESPARCEL 2     6.5  ACRES  6.5± ACRESPROPOSED ZONING   MIXED RESIDENTIAL PUD MIXED RESIDENTIAL PUD PROPOSED USE    APARTMENT COMMUNITY APARTMENT COMMUNITY UNITS PROPOSED    168 UNITS (13 BUILDINGS) 168 UNITS (13 BUILDINGS) PARKING MIN. PARKING RATIO   1.75 SPACES PER UNIT PARKING RATIO   1.75 SPACES PER UNIT 1.75 SPACES PER UNIT REQUIRED PARKING   (168 UNITS X 1.75 SPACES PER UNIT) = 294 SPACES (168 UNITS X 1.75 SPACES PER UNIT) = 294 SPACES PROPOSED PARKING COVERED PARKING   164  164±SECONDARY     189      189  189±COMMUNITY CENTER/VISITOR  10   10±TOTAL PARKING   363  363±SETBACKS LOG CITY ROAD    30 FT 30 FT ROUTE 30     30 FT. 30 FT. REAR YARD    20 FT. 20 FT. SIDE YARD    20 FT. 20 FT. GREEN SPACE    60% PERVIOUS 60% PERVIOUS UTILITIES: WATER  PROVISIONS   MUNICIPAL CONNECTION  PROVISIONS   MUNICIPAL CONNECTION MUNICIPAL CONNECTION SEWER PROVISIONS   MUNICIPAL CONNECTION MUNICIPAL CONNECTION STORMWATER PROVISIONS  ON-SITEON-SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL TO TOWN BOARD FOR PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/29/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC



2 of 14

1" = 50'

OVERALL
SITE PLAN

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

· RP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD No. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.Y.S. ROUTE 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%D13'27"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84%%D57'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
598.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D05'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%D21'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
388.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF 4790 STATE HIGHWAY 30, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2010-37796

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D21'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
446.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF ROUTE 30 ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK 489 OF DEEDS AT PAGE 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF LIBERTY FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2014-60468

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF ALTIORA AMSTERDAM, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2015-65264

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK MAP 81, PARCEL 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ACQUIRED AS A CONSERVATION AREA TO MITIGATE WETLANDS IMPACTED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF N.Y.S. ROUTE 30 (AMSTERDAM-VOORHEES ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 7.54± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 8.96± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D05'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D25'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
335.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D14'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D45'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D07'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D15'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81%%D31'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75%%D15'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17%%D45'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60%%D27'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
299.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%D16'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D34'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
418.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x36" RCP CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PROBABLE LOCATION OF TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT CARPENTER TO ADIRONDACK ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' LOG CITY ROAD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' YEAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 50 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF HEAVY LIGHT ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING OR TRAFFIC SIGN WITH LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE RAMP PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE OR PARKING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMP POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE STATISTICS: ZONING     R-2 RESIDENTIAL (PARCEL 1) R-2 RESIDENTIAL (PARCEL 1) B-1 BUSINESS (PARCEL 2) PARCEL AREA     16.5  ACRES TOTAL      16.5  ACRES TOTAL 16.5± ACRES TOTALPARCEL 1     9.0  ACRES  9.0± ACRESPARCEL 2     6.5  ACRES  6.5± ACRESPROPOSED ZONING   MIXED RESIDENTIAL PUD MIXED RESIDENTIAL PUD PROPOSED USE    APARTMENT COMMUNITY APARTMENT COMMUNITY UNITS PROPOSED    168 UNITS (13 BUILDINGS) 168 UNITS (13 BUILDINGS) PARKING MIN. PARKING RATIO   1.75 SPACES PER UNIT PARKING RATIO   1.75 SPACES PER UNIT 1.75 SPACES PER UNIT REQUIRED PARKING   (168 UNITS X 1.75 SPACES PER UNIT) = 294 SPACES (168 UNITS X 1.75 SPACES PER UNIT) = 294 SPACES PROPOSED PARKING COVERED PARKING   164  164±SECONDARY     189      189  189±COMMUNITY CENTER/VISITOR  10   10±TOTAL PARKING   363  363±SETBACKS LOG CITY ROAD    30 FT 30 FT ROUTE 30     30 FT. 30 FT. REAR YARD    20 FT. 20 FT. SIDE YARD    20 FT. 20 FT. GREEN SPACE    60% PERVIOUS 60% PERVIOUS UTILITIES: WATER  PROVISIONS   MUNICIPAL CONNECTION  PROVISIONS   MUNICIPAL CONNECTION MUNICIPAL CONNECTION SEWER PROVISIONS   MUNICIPAL CONNECTION MUNICIPAL CONNECTION STORMWATER PROVISIONS  ON-SITEON-SITE



3 of 14

1" = 50'

EXISTING
CONDITIONS

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD No. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.Y.S. ROUTE 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%D13'27"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84%%D57'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
598.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D05'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%D21'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
388.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF 4790 STATE HIGHWAY 30, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2010-37796

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D21'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
446.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF ROUTE 30 ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK 489 OF DEEDS AT PAGE 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF LIBERTY FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2014-60468

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF ALTIORA AMSTERDAM, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2015-65264

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK MAP 81, PARCEL 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ACQUIRED AS A CONSERVATION AREA TO MITIGATE WETLANDS IMPACTED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF N.Y.S. ROUTE 30 (AMSTERDAM-VOORHEES ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 7.54± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 8.96± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D05'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D25'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
335.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D14'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D45'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D07'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D15'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81%%D31'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75%%D15'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17%%D45'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60%%D27'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
299.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%D16'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D34'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
418.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x36" RCP CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PROBABLE LOCATION OF TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT CARPENTER TO ADIRONDACK ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 50 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT DATA** HOLE NO.  DEPTH (IN.)  VISUAL DESCRIPTION DEPTH (IN.)  VISUAL DESCRIPTION VISUAL DESCRIPTION 1  0"-12"   FROZEN ORGANIC TOPSOIL 0"-12"   FROZEN ORGANIC TOPSOIL FROZEN ORGANIC TOPSOIL 12"-96"   DK. BROWN CLAYEY SILT DK. BROWN CLAYEY SILT NO GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED NO BEDROCK ENCOUNTERED NO MOTTLING 2  0"-12"   FROZEN ORGANIC TOPSOIL 0"-12"   FROZEN ORGANIC TOPSOIL FROZEN ORGANIC TOPSOIL 12"-104"   DK. BROWN CLAYEY SILT DK. BROWN CLAYEY SILT NO GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED NO BEDROCK ENCOUNTERED NO MOTTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
**TEST PIT DATA WAS PERFORMED BY OTHERS (PERFORMED AND WITNESSED BY BRETT L. STEENBURGH, P.E. ON 2/4/2021)



10
   

 0
0

11
   

 0
0

12
   

 0
0

13
   

 0
0

14
   

 0
0

15
    

00

16    0
0

16    84

0    00

1    00

1    44

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    00

5    00

6    00

7    00

8    00

0    00

1    00

2    00

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    0
0

4    43

4 of 14

1" = 30'

SITE PLAN

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

· RP

S
H

E
E

T
 4

S
H

E
E

T
 5

S
H

E
E

T
 4

S
H

E
E

T
 5

SIGN
MUTCD

DESIGNATION
QUANTITYSYMBOL

11"STOP" SIGN STO P R1-1· STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%D13'27"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84%%D57'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK MAP 81, PARCEL 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ACQUIRED AS A CONSERVATION AREA TO MITIGATE WETLANDS IMPACTED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF N.Y.S. ROUTE 30 (AMSTERDAM-VOORHEES ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF EDWARD E. & JUDITH HIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2013-53164

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 8.96± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D14'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D45'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D07'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D15'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81%%D31'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75%%D15'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17%%D45'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60%%D27'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
299.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%D16'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D34'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
418.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x36" RCP CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PROBABLE LOCATION OF TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT CARPENTER TO ADIRONDACK ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK WITHIN THE R.O.W. BLEND NEW PAVEMENT SMOOTHLY AND EVENLY INTO EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT, MATCH GUTTER LINES AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN (MUTCD R1-1) AND STOP BAR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMA NOTIFICATION SIGN (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY SITE ACCESS AND SHARED EMERGENCY ACCESS BETWEEN USES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN (MUTCD R1-1) AND STOP BAR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN (MUTCD R1-1) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 30 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF HEAVY LIGHT ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING OR TRAFFIC SIGN WITH LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE RAMP PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE OR PARKING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMP POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN LEGEND



0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    00

5    00

6 
   

00

7 
   

00

8 
   

00

9 
   

00

10
   

 0
0

0    00

1    00

1    44

7    00

8    00

9    00

10    00

11    00

11    86

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

3    73

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00 4    00

5    00

6    00

6    14

5 of 14

1:30

SITE PLAN

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

S
H

E
E

T
 5

S
H

E
E

T
 4

S
H

E
E

T
 4

S
H

E
E

T
 5

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

· RP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD No. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.Y.S. ROUTE 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84%%D57'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
598.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D05'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%D21'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
388.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF 4790 STATE HIGHWAY 30, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2010-37796

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D21'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
446.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF ROUTE 30 ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK 489 OF DEEDS AT PAGE 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF ALTIORA AMSTERDAM, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2015-65264

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 7.54± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D05'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D25'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
335.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D14'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D45'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D07'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D15'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PROBABLE LOCATION OF TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT CARPENTER TO ADIRONDACK ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
pc

AutoCAD SHX Text
pc

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN (MUTCD R1-1) AND STOP BAR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMA NOTIFICATION SIGN (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK WITHIN THE R.O.W. BLEND NEW PAVEMENT SMOOTHLY AND EVENLY INTO EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT, MATCH GUTTER LINES AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN (MUTCD R1-1) AND STOP BAR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN (MUTCD R1-1) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 30 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF HEAVY LIGHT ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING OR TRAFFIC SIGN WITH LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE RAMP PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE OR PARKING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMP POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF CONCRETE



10
   

 0
0

11
   

 0
0

12
   

 0
0

13
   

 0
0

14
   

 0
0

15
    

00

16    0
0

16    84

0    00

1    00

1    44

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    00

5    00

6    00

7    00

8    00

0    00

1    00

2    00

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    0
0

4    43

S

S

S

6 of 14

1" = 30'

GRADING
PLAN

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

GRADING PLAN LEGEND:

S

S
H

E
E

T
 6

S
H

E
E

T
 7

S
H

E
E

T
 6

S
H

E
E

T
 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%D13'27"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84%%D57'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK MAP 81, PARCEL 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ACQUIRED AS A CONSERVATION AREA TO MITIGATE WETLANDS IMPACTED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF N.Y.S. ROUTE 30 (AMSTERDAM-VOORHEES ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF EDWARD E. & JUDITH HIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2013-53164

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 8.96± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D14'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D45'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D07'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D15'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81%%D31'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75%%D15'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17%%D45'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60%%D27'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
299.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%D16'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D34'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
418.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x36" RCP CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PROBABLE LOCATION OF TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT CARPENTER TO ADIRONDACK ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=688.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=693.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=690.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=688.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=692.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=694.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=692.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=690.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=688.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER AREA FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER AREA FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 30 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE OR ROUND CATCH BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION WITH RIP-RAP OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING, TRAFFIC OR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SIGN WITH LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
335.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED OR GRASSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND DISTURBANCE WETLAND AREA    TOTAL DISTURBANCE (SF) TOTAL DISTURBANCE (SF) 1       1,130  1,130±2       4,400 4,400±



0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    00

5    00

6 
   

00

7 
   

00

8 
   

00

9 
   

00

10
   

 0
0

0    00

1    00

1    44

7    00

8    00

9    00

10    00

11    00

11    86

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

3    73

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00 4    00

5    00

6    00

6    14

S

S

S

S

7 of 14

1" = 30'

GRADING
PLAN

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

GRADING PLAN LEGEND:

SS
H

E
E

T
 7

S
H

E
E

T
 6

S
H

E
E

T
 6

S
H

E
E

T
 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD No. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84%%D57'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
598.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D05'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%D21'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
388.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF 4790 STATE HIGHWAY 30, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2010-37796

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D21'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
446.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF ALTIORA AMSTERDAM, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2015-65264

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 7.54± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D05'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D25'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
335.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D14'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D45'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D07'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D15'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PROBABLE LOCATION OF TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT CARPENTER TO ADIRONDACK ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
pc

AutoCAD SHX Text
pc

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=706.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=704.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=702.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=701.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=700.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=702.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=706.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=704.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=702.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=701.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=700.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 30 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE OR ROUND CATCH BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION WITH RIP-RAP OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING, TRAFFIC OR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SIGN WITH LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
335.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED OR GRASSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



10
   

 0
0

11
   

 0
0

12
   

 0
0

13
   

 0
0

14
   

 0
0

15
    

00

16    0
0

16    84

0    00

1    00

1    44

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    00

5    00

6    00

7    00

8    00

0    00

1    00

2    00

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    0
0

4    43

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

 78 LF @ 3.90%

 12" ADS N-12

 5
8 

LF
 @

 0
.6

7%

 1
8"

 A
D

S
 N

-1
2

 58 LF @ 5.71%

 24" ADS N-12

 31 LF @ 0.54%

 12" A
DS N-12

 12" ADS N-12  239 LF @ 0.50%

 1
2"

 A
D

S
 N

-1
2 

 1
67

 L
F 

@
 0

.6
3%

 44 LF @ 0.55%

 12" ADS N-12

 33 LF @ 0.52%

 12" ADS N
-12

 62 LF @ 0.40%

 24" ADS N-12

 12" ADS N-12  242 LF @ 2.77%

 171 LF @ 1.54%

 18" ADS N-12

 208 LF @ 1.94%

 18" A
DS N-12

 146 LF @ 1.10%

 18" A
DS N-12

 64 LF @ 0.52%
 18" ADS N-12

 43 LF @ 0.51%
 18" ADS N-12

 77 LF @ 0.52%
 12" ADS N-12

 27 LF @ 0.58%
 12" ADS N-12

 64 LF @ 3.12%
 24" A

D
S N

-12

 6
0 

LF
 @

 3
.3

3%

 2
4"

 A
DS

 N
-1

2

 111 LF @
0.45%
 18" ADS N-12

 27 LF @ 1.85%
 24" ADS N-12

 32 LF @ 1.56%
 12" ADS N-12

 27 LF @ 3.70%
 18" ADS N-12

 13 LF @ 0.77%
 10" ADS N-12

 8 LF @ 1.25%
 18" ADS N-12

 11 LF @ 0.91%
 12" ADS N-12

 6 LF @ 1.67%
 12" ADS N-12

W.S.

W.S.

W.S.

W.S.

W.S.

G.P.

G.P.

G.P.

G.P.

G.P.

G.P.

W.S.

8"
 P

V
C

 C
-9

00
 A

W
W

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 M
A

IN

8" PVC C-900 AWWA WATER MAIN

8" P
VC C-900 AWWA WATER MAIN

8" P
VC C-900 AWWA WATER MAIN

8" PVC C-900 AW WA W ATER MAIN

8" PVC C-900 AWWA WATER MAIN

HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

8"x8" M.J. TEE
W/ VALVE AND
THRUST BLOCK

HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

 12" ADS N-12  65 LF @ 0.51%

8 of 14

1" = 30'

UTILITY PLAN

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

UTILITY PLAN LEGEND:

S

W.S.

G.P.

S
H

E
E

T
 8

S
H

E
E

T
 9

S
H

E
E

T
 8

S
H

E
E

T
 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK MAP 81, PARCEL 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ACQUIRED AS A CONSERVATION AREA TO MITIGATE WETLANDS IMPACTED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF N.Y.S. ROUTE 30 (AMSTERDAM-VOORHEES ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF EDWARD E. & JUDITH HIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2013-53164

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 8.96± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D45'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D07'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D15'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x36" RCP CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PROBABLE LOCATION OF TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT CARPENTER TO ADIRONDACK ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=688.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=693.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=690.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=688.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=692.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=694.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=702.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=692.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=690.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=688.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE, TYP. (FINAL SIZE & LOCATION PER ARCH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE, TYP. (FINAL SIZE & LOCATION PER ARCH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-ONE DH152 GRINDER PUMP, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB END OF WATER MAIN W/ M.J. CAP, VALVE, & THRUST BLOCK FOR FUTURE CONNECTION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-ONE DH152 GRINDER PUMP, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE, TYP. (FINAL SIZE & LOCATION PER ARCH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. BEND WITH THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE OR ROUND CATCH BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED OR GRASSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW PRESSURE SEWER SERVICE LATERAL WITH GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TEE WITH THRUST BLOCK AND GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION WITH RIP-RAP OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 30 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    00

5    00

6 
   

00

7 
   

00

8 
   

00

9 
   

00

10
   

 0
0

0    00

1    00

1    44

7    00

8    00

9    00

10    00

11    00

11    86

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

3    73

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00 4    00

5    00

6    00

6    14

C.O. C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

 12" ADS N-12  178 LF @ 1.04%

 49
 LF

 @
 3.

78
%

 12
" A

DS N
-12

 9
5 

LF
 @

 0
.5

2%

 1
2"

 A
D

S
 N

-1
2

 49 LF @ 2.35%
 12" ADS N-12

 202 LF @ 1.20%

 12" ADS N-12

 78 LF @ 0.65%
 18" ADS N-12

 12" ADS N-12  181 LF @ 1.21%

12" ADS N-12  73 LF @ 3.10% 164 LF @ 2.62%

 15" ADS N-12

12" ADS N-12  138 LF @ 1.01%

12" ADS N-12  233 LF @ 1.01%

 78 LF @ 3.90%

 12" ADS N-12

 5
8 

LF
 @

 0
.6

7%

 1
8"

 A
D

S
 N

-1
2

 58 LF @ 5.71%

 24" ADS N-12

 31 LF @ 0.54%

 12" A
DS N-12

 1
2"

 A
D

S
 N

-1
2 

 1
67

 L
F 

@
 0

.6
3%

 54 LF @ 0.93% 12" ADS N-12

 12 LF @ 0.83%
 12" ADS N-12

 8 LF @ 1.25%
 12" ADS N-12

 61 LF @ 2.46%

 24" ADS N-12
 62 LF @ 0.40%

 24" ADS N-12

 12" ADS N-12  242 LF @ 2.77%

 77 LF @ 0.52%
 12" ADS N-12

W.S.

W.S.W.S.

W.S.

W.S.

W.S.

W.S.

W.S.

G.P.G.P.

G.P.

G.P.

G.P.
G.P.

G.P.

G.P.

8" PVC C-900 AWWA WATER MAIN

8"
 P

V
C

 C
-9

00
 A

W
W

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 M
A

IN

8"
 P

V
C

 C
-9

00
 A

W
W

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 M
A

IN

8" PVC C-900 AWWA WATER MAIN

8" PVC C-900 AWWA WATER MAIN

8" PVC C-900 AWWA WATER MAIN

8"
 P

V
C

 C
-9

00
 A

W
W

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 M
A

IN

8"
 P

V
C

 C
-9

00
 A

W
W

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 M
A

IN

8" PVC C-900 AWWA WATER MAIN

8" PVC C-900 AWWA WATER MAIN

HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

8"x8" M.J. TEE
W/ VALVE AND
THRUST BLOCK

8"x8" M.J. TEE
W/ VALVE AND
THRUST BLOCK

M.J. BEND W/
THRUST BLOCK

8"x8" M.J. TEE
W/ VALVE AND
THRUST BLOCK

9 of 14

1" = 30'

UTILITY PLAN

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

UTILITY PLAN LEGEND:

S

W.S.

G.P.

S
H

E
E

T
 9

S
H

E
E

T
 9

S
H

E
E

T
 8

S
H

E
E

T
 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD No. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.Y.S. ROUTE 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF 4790 STATE HIGHWAY 30, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2010-37796

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF ROUTE 30 ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK 489 OF DEEDS AT PAGE 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF ALTIORA AMSTERDAM, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2015-65264

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 7.54± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D45'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D07'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D15'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PROBABLE LOCATION OF TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT CARPENTER TO ADIRONDACK ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=706.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=704.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=702.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=701.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=700.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=702.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=706.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=704.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=702.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=701.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=700.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE, TYP. (FINAL SIZE & LOCATION PER ARCH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE, TYP. (FINAL SIZE & LOCATION PER ARCH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-ONE DH152 GRINDER PUMP, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-ONE DH152 GRINDER PUMP, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-ONE DH152 GRINDER PUMP, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONNECTION TO EXISTING GRAVITY MAIN. INSTALL DOG HOUSE MANHOLE AND LOW PRESSURE CONNECTION PER DETAIL. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM SIZE, TYPE, AND LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 30 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. BEND WITH THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE OR ROUND CATCH BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED OR GRASSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW PRESSURE SEWER SERVICE LATERAL WITH GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TEE WITH THRUST BLOCK AND GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION WITH RIP-RAP OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



10
   

 0
0

11
   

 0
0

12
   

 0
0

13
   

 0
0

14
   

 0
0

15
    

00

16    0
0

16    84

0    00

1    00

1    44

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    00

5    00

6    00

7    00

8    00

0    00

1    00

2    00

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    0
0

4    43

CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY

® ™

™

™

® ™

DRAIN INLET SECTION

®
™ CURBSIDE  PLAN

DRAIN INLET PLAN
™

® ™

CATCH
BASIN

CATCH
BASIN

CURBSIDE SECTION

10 of 14

1" = 30'

EROSION AND
SEDIMENT

CONTROL PLAN

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

S
H

E
E

T
 1

0

S
H

E
E

T
 1

1

S
H

E
E

T
 1

0

S
H

E
E

T
 1

1

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%D13'27"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84%%D57'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK MAP 81, PARCEL 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ACQUIRED AS A CONSERVATION AREA TO MITIGATE WETLANDS IMPACTED BY THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF N.Y.S. ROUTE 30 (AMSTERDAM-VOORHEES ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 8.96± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D14'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D45'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D07'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D15'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81%%D31'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75%%D15'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17%%D45'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60%%D27'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
299.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%D16'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D34'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
418.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x36" RCP CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PROBABLE LOCATION OF TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT CARPENTER TO ADIRONDACK ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=688.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=693.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=690.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=688.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=692.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=694.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=692.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=690.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=688.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AREA=15.0± AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY WETLAND CROSSING AREA DURING CONSTRUCTION PHASE. USE TIMBER MATS AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY WETLAND CROSSING AREA DURING CONSTRUCTION PHASE. USE TIMBER MATS AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER SOX INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE CHECK DAM (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE CHECK DAM (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   STONE SIZE - USE 2" CRUSHED STONE, OR RECLAIMED OR RECYCLED CONCRETE EQUIVALENT.  STONE SIZE - USE 2" CRUSHED STONE, OR RECLAIMED OR RECYCLED CONCRETE EQUIVALENT.  2.   LENGTH - AS EFFECTIVE BUT NOT LESS THAN 50 FEET.  LENGTH - AS EFFECTIVE BUT NOT LESS THAN 50 FEET.  3.   THICKNESS - NOT LESS THAN SIX(6) INCHES.  THICKNESS - NOT LESS THAN SIX(6) INCHES.  4.   WIDTH - TWELVE (12) FOOT MINIMUM, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT POINTS WHERE WIDTH - TWELVE (12) FOOT MINIMUM, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT POINTS WHERE INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS. TWENTY-FOUR (24) FOOT IF SINGLE ENTRANCE TO SITE. 5. FILTER CLOTH - WILL BE PLACED OVER ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO PLACING OF STONE. FILTER CLOTH - WILL BE PLACED OVER ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO PLACING OF STONE. 6. SURFACE WATER - ALL SURFACE WATER FLOWING OR DIVERTED TOWARD CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE SURFACE WATER - ALL SURFACE WATER FLOWING OR DIVERTED TOWARD CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE PIPED ACROSS THE ENTRANCE. IF PIPING IS IMPRACTICAL, A MOUNTABLE BERM WITH 5:1 SLOPES WILL BE PERMITTED. 5.  WASHING - WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ONTO WASHING - WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.  WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON AN AREA STABILIZED WITH CRUSHED STONE WHICH DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAP OR SEDIMENT BASIN.  ALL SEDIMENT SHALL BE PREVENTED FROM ENTERING ANY STORM DRAIN, DITCH OR WATERCOURSE THROUGH USE OF SAND BAGS, GRAVEL BOARDS OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS.  6.   MAINTENANCE - THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR MAINTENANCE - THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY. THIS MAY REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL STONE AS CONDITIONS DEMAND AND REPAIR AND/OR CLEANOUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT. ALL SEDIMENT SPILLED, DRIPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. 7. PERIODIC INSPECTION AND NEEDED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AFTER EACH RAIN.PERIODIC INSPECTION AND NEEDED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AFTER EACH RAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER CLOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE BERM (OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF FIFTY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF FIFTY FEET (50') FROM  SENSITIVE AREAS. 2. THE BASIN DIMENSIONS DEPICTED ABOVE ARE REQUIRED MINIMUMS. THE BASIN DIMENSIONS DEPICTED ABOVE ARE REQUIRED MINIMUMS. CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED IN SUFFICIENT QUANTITY AND SIZE TO CONTAIN ALL LIQUID AND CONCRETE WASTE ENERATED BY WASHOUT OPERATIONS.  (APPROXIMATELY 60 GALLONS OF WASTE AND  WATER PER TRUCK).  3. PLASTIC LINING MATERIAL SHALL BE A MINIMUM 10 MIN POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC LINING MATERIAL SHALL BE A MINIMUM 10 MIN POLYETHYLENE SHEETING AND SHOULD BE FREE OF HOLES, TEARS, OR OTHER DEFECTS THAT COMPROMISE THE IMPERMEABILITY OF THE MATERIAL. 4. WASHOUT FACILITY MUST BE CLEANED, OR NEW FACILITES MUST BE WASHOUT FACILITY MUST BE CLEANED, OR NEW FACILITES MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AND READY FOR USE ONCE THE WASHOUT IS 75% FULL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATH AND FLAGGING ON THREE SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATH AND FLAGGING ON THREE SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION (A-A')

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DO NOT DISCHARGE LIQUID OR SLURRY TO WATERWAYS, STORM DO NOT DISCHARGE LIQUID OR SLURRY TO WATERWAYS, STORM DRAINS OR DIRECTLY ONTO GROUND 2. DO NOT USE SANITARY SEWER WITHOUT LOCAL APPROVAL. DO NOT USE SANITARY SEWER WITHOUT LOCAL APPROVAL. 3. PLACE A SECURE NON COLLAPSING, NON-WATER COLLECTING COVER PLACE A SECURE NON COLLAPSING, NON-WATER COLLECTING COVER OVER THE FACILITY PRIOR TO PREDICTED WET WEATHER TO PREVENT ACCUMULATION AND OVERFLOW. 4. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF HARDEN CONCRETE AND RETURN THE REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF HARDEN CONCRETE AND RETURN THE STRUCTURE TO A FUNCTIONAL STATE.  5. INSPECT THE WASHOUT FACILITY FOR SIGNS OF WEAKENING OR INSPECT THE WASHOUT FACILITY FOR SIGNS OF WEAKENING OR DAMAGE AND REPAIR AS NESSESARY(RELINE THE STRUCTURE WITH NEW POLY SHEETING AFTER EACH CLEANING).

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTREXX® 8" SOXX  8" SOXX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCESS SOXX  MATERIAL  MATERIAL TO BE DRAWN IN AND TIED OFF TO 2x2 WOODEN STAKE, (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURE SOXX  TO GRATE  TO GRATE WITH RUBBER TIE DOWNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTREXX® 8" SOXX  8" SOXX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTREXX® 8"  8" SOXX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE TIES, (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCESS SOXX  MATERIAL  MATERIAL TO BE DRAWN IN AND TIED OFF TO 2x2 WOODEN STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTREXX® 8" SOXX  8" SOXX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL MATERIAL TO MEET FILTREXX SPECIFICATIONS ALL MATERIAL TO MEET FILTREXX SPECIFICATIONS 2. FILTER MEDIA FILL TO MEET APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS FILTER MEDIA FILL TO MEET APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS 3. COMPOSED MATERIAL TO BE DISPERSED ON SITE, AS DETERMINED COMPOSED MATERIAL TO BE DISPERSED ON SITE, AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE GENERAL NOTES: 1. SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 5 FT. FROM TOE OF SLOPE, 10 FT. PREFERRED, TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 5 FT. FROM TOE OF SLOPE, 10 FT. PREFERRED, TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE AREA FOR SEDIMENT STORAGE AND FACILITATE MAINTENANCE OF SEDIMENT CONTAINMENT AREA. 2. POSTS MAY BE 1.25"x1.25" (MINIMUM) HARDWOOD, TYPICALLY. FOR WIRE MESH BACK USE 2"x2" NOM. HARDWOOD, OR POSTS MAY BE 1.25"x1.25" (MINIMUM) HARDWOOD, TYPICALLY. FOR WIRE MESH BACK USE 2"x2" NOM. HARDWOOD, OR STEEL "T" OR "U" POSTS (1lb per lf). SILT FENCE SHALL BE WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC(GEOTEX 2130 OR EQUAL). 3. SILT FENCE ASSEMBLIES MAY HAVE 4 FT. OR 6 FT. POST SPACING, AND MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE MESH REINFORCEMENT. SILT FENCE ASSEMBLIES MAY HAVE 4 FT. OR 6 FT. POST SPACING, AND MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE MESH REINFORCEMENT. SENSITIVE AREAS TO BE PROTECTED MAY NEED TO BE REINFORCED BY USING HEAVY WIRE FENCING FOR ADDED SUPPORT TO PREVENT COLLAPSE. 4. THE BOTTOM EDGE OF SILT FENCE SHALL BE BURIED A MINIMUM OF 6" BELOW GROUND. THE FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED THE BOTTOM EDGE OF SILT FENCE SHALL BE BURIED A MINIMUM OF 6" BELOW GROUND. THE FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH THE POSTS ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF THE FABRIC. DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF THE FABRIC.  SIDE OF THE FABRIC. 5. MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE LENGTHS CONTRIBUTING RUNOFF TO A SILT FENCE PLACED ON A SLOPE ARE: MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE LENGTHS CONTRIBUTING RUNOFF TO A SILT FENCE PLACED ON A SLOPE ARE:  SLOPE  MAXIMUM  MAXIMUM STEEPNESS LENGTH (ft.) LENGTH (ft.) 2:1   25  25 3:1   50  50 4:1   75  75 5:1 OR FLATTER    100    100 100 6. MAXIMUM DRAINAGE AREA FOR OVERLAND FLOW TO A SILT FENCE SHALL NOT EXCEED   ACRE PER 100 FEET OF FENCE, MAXIMUM DRAINAGE AREA FOR OVERLAND FLOW TO A SILT FENCE SHALL NOT EXCEED   ACRE PER 100 FEET OF FENCE, 14 ACRE PER 100 FEET OF FENCE, WITH MAXIMUM PONDING DEPTH OF 1.5 FEET BEHIND THE FENCE; AND EROSION WOULD OCCUR IN THE FORM OF SHEET EROSION; AND THERE IS NO CONCENTRATION OF WATER FLOWING TO THE BARRIER. 7. MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS, AFTER EACH RAINFALL OF .5" OR MORE WITHIN A 12 MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS, AFTER EACH RAINFALL OF .5" OR MORE WITHIN A 12 HOUR PERIOD, OR DAILY DURING PROLONGED RAINFALL. MEASURES SHALL BE CLEANED AND REPAIRED AS REQUIRED. 8. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN ACCUMULATION REACHES ONE-THIRD OF THE MEASURE HEIGHT. SEDIMENT SHALL BE SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN ACCUMULATION REACHES ONE-THIRD OF THE MEASURE HEIGHT. SEDIMENT SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AS UNSUITABLE MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTAINMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE INSTALLATION NOTES: 1. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC AND WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC AND WOVEN WIREMESH TO BE FASTENED SECURELY TO FENCE POSTS WITH WIRE TIES OR STAPLES. 2. FILTER CLOTH TO BE FASTENED FILTER CLOTH TO BE FASTENED SECURELY TO WOVEN WIRE FENCE WITH TIES SPACES EVERY 24" AT TOP AND MID SECTION. 3. WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH ADJOIN EACH OTHER THEY SHALL BE OVERLAPPED BY SIX INCHES, FOLDED AND STAPLED. 4. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFFORMED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFFORMED AS NEEDED AND MATERIAL REMOVED WHEN "BULGES" DEVELOP IN THE SILT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR STEEL "T" OR "U" SECTION POSTS (1 lb/lf MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE ASSEMBLY (SEE INSTALLATION NOTES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC GEOTEX 2130 (OR EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25" x 1.25" (2" x 2" NOM. FOR WIRE MESH BACK) HARDWOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOVEN WIRE MESH RENFORCEMENT (IF NECESSARY) MIN. 14 GAUGE WITH MAX. 6" OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIN EXISTING VEGETATION, IF POSSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE TRENCH, BURY SILT FENCE FABRIC AND BACKFILL/COMPACT EXCAVATED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECT ON A DAILY BASIS AND REMOVE BUILD-UP OF SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS. MATERIALS PLACED IN WETLANDS SHALL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED DURING FINAL CLEAN-UP.  REMOVAL OF THESE MATERIALS IS NOT CONTINGENT UPON ESTABLISHMENT OF PERMANENT VEGETATION. IF A WATERBODY IS LOCATED WITHIN A WETLAND, EXTEND EQUIPMENT MATS TO THE BRIDGE EQUIPMENT CROSSING CONSTRUCTED TO CROSS THE WATERBODY IN ORDER TO ALLOW FOR CONTINUOUS EQUIPMENT MAT COVERAGE THROUGH THE WETLAND AND WATERBODY AREA. USE ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT MATS TO RAISE THE CROSSING ABOVE THE ELEVATION WHERE POOR SOIL CONDITIONS EXIST.  A MAXIMUM OF 2 TIMBER MAT LAYERS MAY BE USED WITHIN WETLANDS UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTOR. EQUIPMENT MATS SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 10 FEET OUTSIDE OF THE WETLAND AND WATERBODY BOUNDARIES. INSTALL CLEAN STONE RAMP APPROACHES TO EQUIPMENT MATS IN WETLAND AREAS. EQUIPMENT MATS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF 4'x4' WOOD MEMBERS, LINKED WITH 3/16" GALVANIZED STEEL CABLE TO ENSURE REMOVAL OF ALL MATS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS REQUIRED) (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN STONE RAMP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT MATS OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERLOCKING TIMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CABLING MATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" GALV. CABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER RAMP (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 30 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER SOCK INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER MAT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE



0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

4    00

5    00

6 
   

00

7 
   

00

8 
   

00

9 
   

00

10
   

 0
0

0    00

1    00

1    44

7    00

8    00

9    00

10    00

11    00

11    86

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00

3    73

0    00

1    00

2    00

3    00 4    00

5    00

6    00

6    14

CHECK DAM
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

11 of 14

1" = 30'

EROSION AND
SEDIMENT

CONTROL PLAN

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

S
H

E
E

T
 1

0

S
H

E
E

T
 1

1

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN LEGEND:

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD No. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG CITY ROAD EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84%%D57'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
598.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D05'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%D21'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
388.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF 4790 STATE HIGHWAY 30, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2010-37796

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D21'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
446.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS N/F OF ALTIORA AMSTERDAM, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT No. 2015-65264

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 7.54± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D05'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D25'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
335.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%D14'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D45'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D07'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D15'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2007 R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM AND WIRE FENCE LINE REMAINS ALONG BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PROBABLE LOCATION OF TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT CARPENTER TO ADIRONDACK ELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOE FEDERAL JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=706.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=704.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=702.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=701.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=700.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=702.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=706.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=704.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=702.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=701.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=700.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=698.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER SOX INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE CHECK DAM (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUTOFF TRENCH 18" WIDE 6" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STONE WILL BE PLACED ON A FILTER FABRIC FOUNDATION TO THE LINES, GRADES AND STONE WILL BE PLACED ON A FILTER FABRIC FOUNDATION TO THE LINES, GRADES AND LOCATIONS SHOWN IN THE PLAN. 2. SET SPACING OF CHECK DAMS TO ASSUME THAT THE ELEVATIONS OF THE CREST OF SET SPACING OF CHECK DAMS TO ASSUME THAT THE ELEVATIONS OF THE CREST OF THE DOWNSTREAM DAM IS AT THE SAME ELEVATION OF THE TOW OF THE UPSTREAM DAM. 3. EXTEND THE STONE A MINIMUM OF 1.5 FEET BEYOND THE DITCH BANKS TO PREVENT EXTEND THE STONE A MINIMUM OF 1.5 FEET BEYOND THE DITCH BANKS TO PREVENT CUTTING AROUND THE DAM. 4. PROTECT THE CHANNEL DOWNSTREAM OF THE LOWEST CHECK DAM FROM SCOUR AND PROTECT THE CHANNEL DOWNSTREAM OF THE LOWEST CHECK DAM FROM SCOUR AND EROSION WITH STONE OR LONER AS APPROPRIATE. 5. ENSURE THAT CHANNEL APPURTENANCES SUCH AS CULVERT ENTRANCES BELOW CHECK ENSURE THAT CHANNEL APPURTENANCES SUCH AS CULVERT ENTRANCES BELOW CHECK DAMS ARE NOT SUBJECT TO DAMAGE OR BLOCKAGE FROM DISPLACED STONE. 6. MAXIMUM DRAINAGE AREA 2 ACRES.MAXIMUM DRAINAGE AREA 2 ACRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUTOFF TRENCH DESIGN BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MAX @ CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
H (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE (FT/FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAME ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CURLEX II OR EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 ROW OF STAPES 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SEAM NOTE: SIDE SEAMS  SIDE SEAMS SHALL BE OVERLAPPED 2"-4" AND STAPLE 12" O.C. THROUGH BOTH BLANKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  STAPLE PATTERNS ARE DEPENDENT ON SITE CONDITIONS. SEE BLANKET MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS FOR STAPLE TYPE AND PATTERNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED WITH EROSION SEED MIXTURE (PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF MAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP MATS 2"-4" AND PLACE STAPLES, ONE EACH CORNER OF BLANKET AND 12" OF BLANKET AND 12" O.C. ALONG BLANKET END THROUGH BOTH BLANKETS. UPSLOPE BLANKET SHALL OVERLAP DOWNSLOPE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND BLANKET A MINIMUM OF 3 FEET BEYOND TOE OF SLOPE. STAPLE 12" O.C. ALONG BOTTOM OF ALONG BOTTOM OF BLANKET AND AT SLOPE CHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 ROWS OF STAPLES STAGGERED, 6" O.C. EACH DIRECTIONEACH DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAP AND KEY EROSION CONTROL BLANKET INTO EXISTING INTO EXISTING SOIL AT TOP OF SLOPE.  (10" WIDE x 8" DEEP TRENCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 ROWS OF STAPLES STAGGERED, STAGGERED, 6" O.C. EACH DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOP SOIL AFTER SITE GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT TO BE STAPLED @ 5' O.C.  VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL (TYP.  EXCEPT WHERE NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE AREA UNDER EMBANKMENT SHALL BE CLEARED, GRUBBED AND STRIPPED OF ANY VEGETATION AND ROOT MAT. THE POOL THE AREA UNDER EMBANKMENT SHALL BE CLEARED, GRUBBED AND STRIPPED OF ANY VEGETATION AND ROOT MAT. THE POOL AREA SHALL BE CLEARED 2. THE FILL MATERIAL FOR THE EMBANKMENT SHALL BE FREE OF ROOTS OR OTHER WOODY VEGETATION AS WELL AS OVER-SIZED THE FILL MATERIAL FOR THE EMBANKMENT SHALL BE FREE OF ROOTS OR OTHER WOODY VEGETATION AS WELL AS OVER-SIZED STONES, ROCKS, ORGANIC MATERIAL OR OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL. THE EMBANKMENT SHALL BE COMPACTED BY TRAVERSING WITH EQUIPMENT WHILE IT IS BEING CONSTRUCTED. MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF EMBANKMENT SHALL BE 5 FEET, MEASURED AT CENTERLINE OF EMBANKMENT. 3. ALL FILL SLOPES SHALL BE 2:1 OR FLATTER, CUT SLOPES 1:1 OR FLATTER ALL FILL SLOPES SHALL BE 2:1 OR FLATTER, CUT SLOPES 1:1 OR FLATTER 4. EXCAVATION OF THE TOP OF ANY DIKE DIRECTING WATER INTO TRAP MUST EQUAL OR EXCEED THE HEIGHT OF THE EMBANKMENT EXCAVATION OF THE TOP OF ANY DIKE DIRECTING WATER INTO TRAP MUST EQUAL OR EXCEED THE HEIGHT OF THE EMBANKMENT 5. STORAGE AREA PROVIDED SHALL BE FIGURED BY COMPUTING THE VOLUME AVAILABLE BEHIND THE OUTLET CHANNEL UP TO AN STORAGE AREA PROVIDED SHALL BE FIGURED BY COMPUTING THE VOLUME AVAILABLE BEHIND THE OUTLET CHANNEL UP TO AN ELEVATION OF ONE (1) FOOT BELOW THE LEVEL WEIR CREST 6. FILTER CLOTH SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE BOTTOM AND SIDES OF THE OUTLET CHANNEL PRIOR TO TO PLACEMENT IN STONE. FILTER CLOTH SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE BOTTOM AND SIDES OF THE OUTLET CHANNEL PRIOR TO TO PLACEMENT IN STONE. SECTIONS OF FABRIC MUST OVERLAP AT LEAST 1 FOOT WITH SECTION NEAREST THE ENTRANCE PLACED ON TOP. FABRIC SHALL BE EMBEDDED AT LEAST 6 INCHES INTO EXISTING GROUND AT ENTRANCE OUTLET CHANNEL.S 7. STONE USED UN THE OUTLET CHANNEL SHALL BE 4 TO 8 INCH RIP-RAP. TO PROVIDE A FILTERING EFFECT, A LAYER OF FILTER STONE USED UN THE OUTLET CHANNEL SHALL BE 4 TO 8 INCH RIP-RAP. TO PROVIDE A FILTERING EFFECT, A LAYER OF FILTER CLOTH SHALL BE EMBEDDED 1-FOOT WITH SECTION NEAREST ENTRANCE PLACED ON TOP. FABRIC SHALL BE EMBEDDED AT LEAST 6 INCHES INTO EXISTING GROUND AT ENTRANCE OUTLET CHANNEL. 8. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED AND TRAP RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL DIMENSIONS WHEN SEDIMENT HAS ACCUMULATED TO   THE SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED AND TRAP RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL DIMENSIONS WHEN SEDIMENT HAS ACCUMULATED TO   THE 12 THE DESIGN DEPTH OF THE TRAP. REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED IN A SUITABLE AREA AND IN SUCH AN MANNER IT WILL NOT ERODE. 9. THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE REPAIRED AFTER EACH RAIN AND AS NEEDED THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE REPAIRED AFTER EACH RAIN AND AS NEEDED 10. CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE CARRIED OUT IN SUCH A MANNER EROSION AND WATER POLLUTION ARE MINIMIZED CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE CARRIED OUT IN SUCH A MANNER EROSION AND WATER POLLUTION ARE MINIMIZED 11. THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE REMOVED AND THE AREA STABILIZED WHEN DRAINAGE AREA HAS BEEN PROPERLY STABILIZED THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE REMOVED AND THE AREA STABILIZED WHEN DRAINAGE AREA HAS BEEN PROPERLY STABILIZED 12. DRAINAGE FOR THIS AREA IS LIMITED TO 15 ACRES OR LESSDRAINAGE FOR THIS AREA IS LIMITED TO 15 ACRES OR LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE  FOR STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER CLOTH (EMBEDDED MIN 4' AT UPSTREAM END)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN 1% FALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX DEPTH OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER CLOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE THICKNES=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE SIZE TO BE 4" TO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR CREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF COMPACTED EMBANKMENT MIN. 1' ABOVE TOP OF STONE LINING  MAX 5' ABOVE EXISTING GROUND AT  CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX SLOPE 2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR CREST TO BE 12A BELOW EXISTING  GROUND AT CENTERLINE  OF EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL SIDE FORMED BY COMPACTED EMBANKMENT OR EXCAVATED INTO EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LINED OUTLET AS PER TABLE ST-VI (CHANNEL MAY BE CURVED TO  FIT EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARE APRON TO EQUAL 1.5XB AT  END

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED  EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN CALCULATIONS (#1, #2, #3) (#1, #2, #3) CONTRIBUTING AREA = 6.3/1.3/3.5 ACRES MIN SIZE = 3,600 CF/ACRE MIN SIZE = 22,680 CF/4,680 CF/12,600 CF22,680 CF/4,680 CF/12,600 CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRIBUTING AREA (ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF  CHANNEL (A) (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF  WEIR (B) (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 30 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL AND STABILIZATION MEASURES, MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION PRACTICES: 1. THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS TO BE USED ON THIS SITE DURING CONSTRUCTION:   A) STABILIZATION PRACTICES FOR THIS SITE INCLUDE: LAND CLEARING ACTIVITIES SHALL BE DONE ONLY IN AREAS WHERE EARTHWORK WILL BE PERFORMED AND SHALL PROGRESS AS EARTHWORK IS NEEDED FREQUENT WATERING OF EXCAVATION AND FILL AREAS TO MINIMIZE WIND EROSION DURING CONSTRUCTION.  USE OF STABILIZATION FABRIC FOR ALL SLOPES HAVING A SLOPE OF 1V:2H OR GREATER AND FILL SLOPES 1V:3H OR GREATER. PERMANENT SEEDING AND PLANTING OF ALL UNPAVED AREAS USING THE HYDROMULCHING GRASS SEEDING TECHNIQUE.   B) STRUCTURAL PRACTICES FOR THIS SITE INCLUDE: PERIMETER PROTECTION USING SILT FENCES INLET PROTECTION AND OUTLET PROTECTION USING SILT FENCES STORM SEWER, CURBS AND GUTTERS STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT POINTS STORMWATER DETENTION PONDS (WHICH MAY ALSO SERVE AS A TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN)  2. THE FOLLOWING INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE PRACTICES WILL BE USED TO MAINTAIN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS AND STABILIZATION MEASURES:   A)  ALL CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST WEEKLY.   ALL CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST WEEKLY.     B)  ALL MEASURES WILL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING ORDER; IF REPAIRS ARE ALL MEASURES WILL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING ORDER; IF REPAIRS ARE FOUND TO BE NECESSARY, THEY WILL BE INITIATED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF REPORT.    C)  BUILT UP SEDIMENT WILL BE REMOVED FROM SILT FENCES / STRAW BARRIERS WHEN BUILT UP SEDIMENT WILL BE REMOVED FROM SILT FENCES / STRAW BARRIERS WHEN IT HAS REACHED ONE-THIRD THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE.    D)  SILT FENCES / STRAW BARRIERS WILL BE INSPECTED FOR DEPTH OF SEDIMENT, SILT FENCES / STRAW BARRIERS WILL BE INSPECTED FOR DEPTH OF SEDIMENT, TEARS, ETC., TO SEE IF THE FABRIC IS SECURELY ATTACHED TO THE FENCE POSTS, AND TO SEE THAT THE FENCE POSTS ARE SECURELY IN THE GROUND.   E)  THE SEDIMENT BASIN, IF PRESENT, WILL BE INSPECTED FOR DEPTH OF SEDIMENT, THE SEDIMENT BASIN, IF PRESENT, WILL BE INSPECTED FOR DEPTH OF SEDIMENT, AND BUILT UP SEDIMENT WILL BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES 50 PERCENT OF THE DESIGN CAPACITY.   F)  TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SEEDING AND ALL OTHER STABILIZATION MEASURES WILL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SEEDING AND ALL OTHER STABILIZATION MEASURES WILL BE INSPECTED FOR BARE SPOTS, WASHOUTS, AND HEALTHY GROWTH.   G)  A MAINTENANCE INSPECTION REPORT WILL BE MADE AFTER EACH INSPECTION.  A MAINTENANCE INSPECTION REPORT WILL BE MADE AFTER EACH INSPECTION.  COPIES OF THE REPORT FORMS TO BE COMPLETED BY THE INSPECTOR ARE INCLUDED IN THIS SWPPP.    H)  THE JOB SITE SUPERINTENDENT WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SELECTING AND TRAINING THE JOB SITE SUPERINTENDENT WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SELECTING AND TRAINING THE INDIVIDUALS WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THESE INSPECTIONS, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR ACTIVITIES, AND FILLING OUT INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE REPORTS.    I)  PERSONNEL SELECTED FOR THE INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES WILL PERSONNEL SELECTED FOR THE INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES WILL RECEIVE APPROPRIATE INSTRUCTION FROM THE JOB SITE SUPERINTENDENT. THEY WILL BE TRAINED IN ALL THE INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE PRACTICES NECESSARY FOR KEEPING THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS THAT ARE USED ONSITE IN GOOD WORKING ORDER. THEY WILL ALSO BE TRAINED IN THE COMPLETION OF, INITIATION OF ACTIONS REQUIRED BY, AND THE FILING OF THE INSPECTION FORMS. DOCUMENTATION OF THIS PERSONNEL TRAINING WILL BE KEPT ON SITE WITH THE SWPPP.   J)  DISTURBED AREAS AND MATERIALS STORAGE AREAS WILL BE INSPECTED FOR EVIDENCE DISTURBED AREAS AND MATERIALS STORAGE AREAS WILL BE INSPECTED FOR EVIDENCE OF OR POTENTIAL FOR POLLUTANTS ENTERING STORMWATER SYSTEMS.   K)  REPORT TO THE NYS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION WITHIN 24 REPORT TO THE NYS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION WITHIN 24 HOURS ANY NONCOMPLIANCE WITH THE SWPPP THAT WILL ENDANGER PUBLIC HEALTH OR THE ENVIRONMENT. FOLLOW UP WITH A WRITTEN REPORT WITHIN 5 DAYS OF THE NONCOMPLIANCE EVENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL AND GRADING NOTES: 1. MINIMAL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ARE ILLUSTRATED ON SITE PLAN IN A SCHEMATIC MINIMAL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ARE ILLUSTRATED ON SITE PLAN IN A SCHEMATIC MANNER BASED ON NY STATE GUIDELINES FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL.  IT WILL BE NECESSARY TO ADJUST THE ACTUAL LOCATION AND QUANTITY OF EROSION  BE NECESSARY TO ADJUST THE ACTUAL LOCATION AND QUANTITY OF EROSION CONTROL DEVICES DEPENDING UPON FIELD CONDITIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING THESE MEASURES AS REQUIRED TO PROTECT THE SITE. 2. SLOPES SHALL TYPICALLY BE GRADED AT A MAXIMUM OF 3:1 (3 HORIZ. 1 VERT.) WITHIN SLOPES SHALL TYPICALLY BE GRADED AT A MAXIMUM OF 3:1 (3 HORIZ. 1 VERT.) WITHIN ALL CUT OR FILL AREAS, UNLESS OTHERWISE DESIGNATED ON PLANS. 3. SEED SHALL BE A COMMERCIALLY AVAILABLE MIXTURE OF PERENNIAL RYE AND UTILITY SEED SHALL BE A COMMERCIALLY AVAILABLE MIXTURE OF PERENNIAL RYE AND UTILITY GRADE FESCUE. PERCENTAGE OF PERENNIAL RYE SHALL NOT EXCEED 50%. 4. SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE FULLY COVERED WITH A LEAN STRAW OR MULCH MATERIAL.  IF SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE FULLY COVERED WITH A LEAN STRAW OR MULCH MATERIAL.  IF ORDERED BY THE ENGINEER OR MUNICIPALITY, A BIODEGRADABLE NETTING (E.G., EXCELSIOR BLANKET, COIR GEOTEXTILE) SHALL BE ANCHORED OVER SEEDED AREAS WHICH DEMONSTRATE "RILLING" OR OTHER EROSION PROCESSES. 5. TOPSOIL AND SEED SHALL BE REAPPLIED TO ANY AREAS WHICH FAIL TO ESTABLISH AS A TOPSOIL AND SEED SHALL BE REAPPLIED TO ANY AREAS WHICH FAIL TO ESTABLISH AS A RESULT OF INITIAL APPLICATION. 6. SILT FENCE BARRIERS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN ALL AREAS OF EXPOSED SLOPES TO SILT FENCE BARRIERS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN ALL AREAS OF EXPOSED SLOPES TO CONTROL SOIL EROSION DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION. 7. ALL STORM OUTFALLS SHALL RECEIVE RIP RAP IMMEDIATELY UPON INSTALLATION (AS PER ALL STORM OUTFALLS SHALL RECEIVE RIP RAP IMMEDIATELY UPON INSTALLATION (AS PER PLAN). 8. EROSION CONTROL (ERO-MAT) OR APPROVED EQUAL, SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL 2:1 EROSION CONTROL (ERO-MAT) OR APPROVED EQUAL, SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL 2:1 SLOPES: AN ORGANIC FIBER PROTECTIVE MAT, HALF INCH LAYER OF CHOPPED STRAW, KNITTED INTO A RUGGED MAT WITH A THIN NETTING OF PHOTODEGRADABLE POLYPROPYLENE.  SECURE MAT TO SLOPE WITH 6" STEEL U-SHAPED STABLES, 2 STAPLES PER SQUARE YARD, OR AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. 9. STREAM REACHES ON-SITE AND DOWNSTREAM OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT HAVE STREAM REACHES ON-SITE AND DOWNSTREAM OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT HAVE SUBSTANTIAL VISIBLE CONTRAST RELATIVE TO COLOR, TASTE, ODOR, TURBIDITY AND SEDIMENT DEPOSITION FROM THE REACHES UPSTREAM OF THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY. 10. VEHICULAR ACCESS POINTS SHALL BE MONITORED AND INSPECTED AT THE SAME VEHICULAR ACCESS POINTS SHALL BE MONITORED AND INSPECTED AT THE SAME FREQUENCY AS EROSION CONTROL FEATURES TO INSURE THAT DEPOSITS OF SAND, SILT OR OTHER MATERIAL IS NOT BEING DEPOSITED ON PUBLIC ROADWAYS.  IN THE EVENT ANY SIGNIFICANT DEPOSITS OCCUR THEY SHALL BE CLEANED UP IMMEDIATELY. 11. KEEP ALL CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, TOPSOIL STOCKPILES AND ANY KEEP ALL CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, TOPSOIL STOCKPILES AND ANY TEMPORARY/PERMANENT GRAVEL AREAS OFF FUTURE SEPTIC AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES: 1. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EXITS AT LOCATIONS SHOWN. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EXITS AT LOCATIONS SHOWN. 2. INSTALL PERIMETER SILT FENCES AND TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS IN THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND INSTALL PERIMETER SILT FENCES AND TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS IN THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND OTHER LOCATIONS AS NECESSARY TO STABILIZE THE SITE.  3. BEGIN CLEARING AND GRUBBING OPERATIONS. CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DONE ONLY IN AREAS BEGIN CLEARING AND GRUBBING OPERATIONS. CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE DONE ONLY IN AREAS WHERE EARTHWORK WILL BE PERFORMED AND ONLY IN AREAS WHERE BUILDING IS PLANNED TO COMMENCE WITHIN 14 DAYS AFTER CLEARING AND GRUBBING.  4. FREQUENT WATERING OF THE EXCAVATION AND FILL AREAS SHALL BE DONE TO MINIMIZE WIND EROSION.  FREQUENT WATERING OF THE EXCAVATION AND FILL AREAS SHALL BE DONE TO MINIMIZE WIND EROSION.  5. COMMENCE SITE GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION. COMMENCE SITE GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION. 6. DISTURBED AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS CEASED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS DISTURBED AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS CEASED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND WATERED. 7. INSTALL PROTECTIVE SILT FENCES / BARRIERS AT THE LOCATIONS OF ALL GRATE INLETS, CURB INLETS, INSTALL PROTECTIVE SILT FENCES / BARRIERS AT THE LOCATIONS OF ALL GRATE INLETS, CURB INLETS, AND AT THE ENDS OF ALL EXPOSED STORM SEWER PIPES.  8. FINALIZE PAVEMENT SUBGRADE PREPARATION. FINALIZE PAVEMENT SUBGRADE PREPARATION. 9. CONSTRUCT ALL CURB AND GUTTER, GUTTER INLETS, AREA INLETS, AND STORM SEWER MANHOLES, AS CONSTRUCT ALL CURB AND GUTTER, GUTTER INLETS, AREA INLETS, AND STORM SEWER MANHOLES, AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. INLET PROTECTION BARRIERS MAY BE REMOVED TEMPORARILY FOR THIS CONSTRUCTION. PLACE REQUIRED RIPRAP AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. 10. REMOVE DROP INLET PROTECTION AROUND INLETS AND MANHOLES NO MORE THAN 48 HOURS PRIOR TO REMOVE DROP INLET PROTECTION AROUND INLETS AND MANHOLES NO MORE THAN 48 HOURS PRIOR TO PLACING STABILIZED BASE COURSE. 11. INSTALL BASE MATERIAL AS REQUIRED FOR PAVEMENT.  INSTALL BASE MATERIAL AS REQUIRED FOR PAVEMENT.  12. CARRY OUT FINAL GRADING AND SEEDING AND PLANTING CARRY OUT FINAL GRADING AND SEEDING AND PLANTING 13. REMOVE SILT FENCING / STRAW BARRIERS ONLY AFTER ALL PAVING IS COMPLETE AND EXPOSED REMOVE SILT FENCING / STRAW BARRIERS ONLY AFTER ALL PAVING IS COMPLETE AND EXPOSED SURFACES ARE STABILIZED.  14. REMOVE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EXITS ONLY PRIOR TO PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IN THESE AREAS REMOVE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EXITS ONLY PRIOR TO PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IN THESE AREAS (THESE AREAS ARE TO BE PAVED LAST).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL RESTORATION: AS PER CHAPTER 5 OF THE NEW YORK STATE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DESIGN MANUAL, SOIL RESTORATION IS REQUIRED ON THIS SITE IN ALL NON-IMPERVIOUS AREAS ONCE FINAL SUBGRADE ELEVATION IS ACHIEVED. IN AREAS OF CUT OR FILL THE SOILS SHALL BE AERATED AND 6 INCHES OF TOPSOIL SHALL BE APPLIED. IN AREAS OF HEAVY CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC (ESPECIALLY IN AREAS 5 TO 25 FEET FROM BUILDING, BUT NOT WITHIN 5 FEET OF FOUNDATION WALLS) THE FOLLOWING RESTORATION MUST BE APPLIED: 1. APPLY 3 INCHES OF COMPOST OVER SUBSOIL. APPLY 3 INCHES OF COMPOST OVER SUBSOIL. 2. TILL COMPOST INTO SUBSOIL TO A DEPTH OF AT LEAST 12 INCHES USING A CAT-MOUNTED RIPPER, TILL COMPOST INTO SUBSOIL TO A DEPTH OF AT LEAST 12 INCHES USING A CAT-MOUNTED RIPPER, TRACTOR-MOUNTED DISC, OR TILLER, MIXING, AND CIRCULATING AIR AND COMPOST INTO SOIL.  3. ROCK-PICK UNTIL UPLIFTED STONE/ROCK MATERIALS OF 4 INCHES AND LARGER SIZE ARE CLEANED ROCK-PICK UNTIL UPLIFTED STONE/ROCK MATERIALS OF 4 INCHES AND LARGER SIZE ARE CLEANED OFF THE SITE.  4. APPLY TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 6 INCHES APPLY TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 6 INCHES 5. VEGETATE AS REQUIRED BY APPROVED PLAN. VEGETATE AS REQUIRED BY APPROVED PLAN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE OUTLET SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE



RESERVED
PARKING

ACCESSIBLE
VAN

RESERVED
PARKING STOPPING

NO
ANY
TIME

SECTION

EXPANSION JOINT CONSTRUCTION JOINT

CONTROL JOINT TOOLED EDGE

CONCRETE SLAB SECTION
12 of 14

AS NOTED

SITE
DETAILS

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

″
¼

″

″

″ 

·

·

″
·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

· ≥ ″

″

″

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB PER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WING CURB +0.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND FORMED TRANSTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND FORMED TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYS P1-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TO BE PLACED IN FRONT OF ACCESS AISLE NOTE: AS PER NYS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS (NYSDOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BORDER BORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITTE BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50 GALV. U-POST EMBEDDED 3'-0" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: USE THIS SIGN WHEN THERE  IS NO SUPERSEDING LOCAL SIGNAGE REQUIREMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH TOP OF SIGN HEIGHTS WHEN PLACED ADJACENTLY TO EACH OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: USE THESE SIGNS WHEN THERE  IS NO SUPERSEDING LOCAL SIGNAGE REQUIREMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TO BE PLACED IN FRONT OF PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE OUT OF EVERY EIGHT ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES, BUT ALWAYS AT LEAST ONE, MUST BE VAN-ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50 GALV. U-POST EMBEDDED 3'-0" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE BACKGROUND WITH WHITE  "RESERVED" SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN LETTERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: USE THIS SIGN WHEN THERE  IS NO SUPERSEDING LOCAL SIGNAGE REQUIREMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TO BE PLACED IN FRONT OF PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50 GALV. U-POST EMBEDDED 3'-0" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN LETTERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
84" MIN. IN PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
84" MIN. IN PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
84" MIN. IN PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN LETTERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN LETTERING LETTERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED OBJECT, CURB OR EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE CAST-IN-PLACE 4,000 PSI AIR-ENTRAINED PORTLAND CEMENT TYPE A MIX ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE CAST-IN-PLACE 4,000 PSI AIR-ENTRAINED PORTLAND CEMENT TYPE A MIX IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYS DOT SPEC. SECTION 501. 2. ALL EXPOSED SURFACED SHALL HAVE A BROOM TEXTURED FINISH & TOOLED EDGES. TOOL SHALL BE ALL EXPOSED SURFACED SHALL HAVE A BROOM TEXTURED FINISH & TOOLED EDGES. TOOL SHALL BE PROVIDE MAX 1-1/2" WIDE SMOOTH TROWEL FINISH ON SIDES AND AT JOINT. 3. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE LOCATED A MAXIMUM OF 20' ON CENTER, OR AS INDICATED ON PLANS.  EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE LOCATED A MAXIMUM OF 20' ON CENTER, OR AS INDICATED ON PLANS.  4. JOINTS SHALL NOT BE SAW-CUT. JOINTS SHALL NOT BE SAW-CUT. 5. APPLY SONOCRETE KURE-N-SEAL WB COMPOUND WITH FUGITIVE RED-DYE, OR APPROVED EQUAL, APPLY SONOCRETE KURE-N-SEAL WB COMPOUND WITH FUGITIVE RED-DYE, OR APPROVED EQUAL, WHILE CONCRETE IS STILL DAMP.  6. THIS PRELIMINARY SIDEWALK DESIGN ASSUMES THAT EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS CONSIST OF THIS PRELIMINARY SIDEWALK DESIGN ASSUMES THAT EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS CONSIST OF CONDITIONS CONSIST OF CLEAN GRANULAR MATERIAL (SAND & GRAVEL) AND  THAT THERE IS NO WATER TABLE INTERFERENCE. THAT THERE IS NO WATER TABLE INTERFERENCE. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE  OWNER SHALL VERIFY THE EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS USING A OWNER SHALL VERIFY THE EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS USING A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT, TO DETERMINE THE FINAL PAVEMENT DESIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 PSI AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE SIDEWALK, SLOPE AT  " PER FOOT TOWARD 14" PER FOOT TOWARD CURB OR SIDEWALK,  OR AS NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL, SEED AND MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-COHESIVE VIRGIN GRANULAR SUBGRADE (REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL & ORGANIC MATERIAL) OR SELECT GRANULAR FILL TO MEET REQUIRED ELEVATION. COMPACTED TO MIN 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR MAX. DENSITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE SUBBASE COURSE CONFORMING TO NYSDOT ITEM 304.12, TYPE 2. COMPACT TO MIN. 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR MAX. DENSITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINTS 5'MAX O.C. EACH  O.C. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" FIBER EXPANSION JOINT FILLER W.R. MEADOW 320-F. SIKAFLEX 1C SL SEALANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLED EDGE ( " R x 3/4"DEEP)14" R x 3/4"DEEP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLED JOINT 5' MAX O.C EACH WAY. OR AS SHOWN ON PLANS (1/4"R x 1"DEEP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM TEXTURED FINISH (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLED EDGE ( "R x  "DEEP)14"R x  "DEEP)34"DEEP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE RE-BAR SUPPORTS/CHAIRS TO SET STEEL TO REQUIRED ELEVATION, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 6"X6" W1.4XW1.4 WIRE MESH REINFORCEMENT 2" BELOW FINISH GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CLEAN EXISTING PAVEMENT SURFACE OF LOOSE AND DELETERIOUS CLEAN EXISTING PAVEMENT SURFACE OF LOOSE AND DELETERIOUS MATERIAL IMMEDIATELY BEFORE COLD MILLING. 2. KEEP MILLED PAVEMENT SURFACE FREE OF LOOSE MATERIAL AND KEEP MILLED PAVEMENT SURFACE FREE OF LOOSE MATERIAL AND DUST. 3. REPAIR OR REPLACE CURBS, MANHOLES AND OTHER REPAIR OR REPLACE CURBS, MANHOLES AND OTHER CONSTRUCTION DAMAGED DURING MILLING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PATCH SURFACE DEPRESSIONS DEEPER THAN 1 INCH AFTER PATCH SURFACE DEPRESSIONS DEEPER THAN 1 INCH AFTER MILLING, BEFORE TOP COURSE IS LAID. 5. ALL CRACKS LARGER THAN  " WIDE TO BE REPAIRED PER CRACK ALL CRACKS LARGER THAN  " WIDE TO BE REPAIRED PER CRACK 14" WIDE TO BE REPAIRED PER CRACK FILL DETAIL 6. DO NOT ALLOW MILLED MATERIALS TO ACCUMULATE ON-SITE DO NOT ALLOW MILLED MATERIALS TO ACCUMULATE ON-SITE 7. ANY JOINTS IN BINDER COURSE SHALL RECEIVE 24" WIDE SELF ANY JOINTS IN BINDER COURSE SHALL RECEIVE 24" WIDE SELF ADHESIVE GEO-COMPOSITE PAVE PREP (OR APPROVED EQUAL) CENTERED OVER BINDER SEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOP COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF TOP COURSE PAVEMENT AREA TO BE MILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL AND REMOVE 2" OF EXISTING TOP COURSE AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND NEW TOP COURSE OVER EXISTING BINDER COURSE AS SHOWN AND MATCH SURFACE WITH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN EXISTING BINDER COURSE SURFACE AND APPLY TACK COAT PRIOR TO LAYING NEW TOP COURSE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF THE MILLING ARE A MINIMUM OF 6" BEYOND THE EXTENTS OF THE BOUNDARY LOCATED ON THE PLANS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE CURBING NYSDOT: CLASS J FOR MACHINE FORMING CLASS J FOR MACHINE FORMING CLASS A FOR CONVENTIONAL FORMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT SURFACE PER PLANS AND BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SECTION(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL (4" MIN) OR CONCRETE PER DETAIL AT RIGHT. REFER TO SITE PLANS FOR LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRAVEL BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE SUBBASE COURSE AND BACKFILL TO CONFORM TO NYSDOT ITEM 304.12 TYPE 2. COMPACT TO MIN 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR MAX DENSITY (ASTM D1557).

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-COHESIVE GRANULAR SUBGRADE (REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL & ORGANIC MATERIAL) OR SELECT GRANULAR FILL TO MEET REQUIRED ELEVATION. COMPACT TO MIN. 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR, MAX. DENSITY (ASTM D1557). PROOF ROLL WITH MIN. 10 TON STATIC WT. ROLLER. ALL UNSTABLE AREAS SHALL BE EXCAVATED AND REPLACED WITH SUBASE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. FOR CONVENTIONAL FORMING, CAST IN UNIFORM SEGMENTS (20+/- FT.), FOR CONVENTIONAL FORMING, CAST IN UNIFORM SEGMENTS (20+/- FT.), SEPARATED BY CONSTRUCTION JOINTS CAPABLE OF 1/4" EXPANSION. 2. FOR MACHINE FORMING, FORM OR SAWCUT CONTRACTION JOINTS AT FOR MACHINE FORMING, FORM OR SAWCUT CONTRACTION JOINTS AT 20FT. MAX. INTERVALS 1/8" TO 1/4" IN WIDTH, 1 1/2" DEEP. SAWCUT WITHIN 8 HRS. OF  POUR. POUR. 3. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT JOINT LAYOUT PLAN FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT JOINT LAYOUT PLAN FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 4. CURING TO BE DONE USING METHOD A OR B NYSDOT STD. CURING TO BE DONE USING METHOD A OR B NYSDOT STD. SPECIFICATIONS SEC. 502-3.10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. CONSTRUCTION TO MEET NYSDOT SECTION 609 SPECIFICATIONS, ITEM CONSTRUCTION TO MEET NYSDOT SECTION 609 SPECIFICATIONS, ITEM 609.04. 6. THIS PRELIMINARY SIDEWALK DESIGN ASSUMES THAT EXISTING THIS PRELIMINARY SIDEWALK DESIGN ASSUMES THAT EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS CONSIST OF CLEAN GRANULAR MATERIAL (SAND & GRAVEL) AND THAT THERE IS NO WATER TABLE INTERFERENCE. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE OWNER SHALL VERIFY THE EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS USING A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT, TO DETERMINE THE FINAL PAVEMENT DESIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE CONCRETE IS NOT SPECIFIED, FINISH GRADE OF GRASS SEEDBED OR OTHER LANDSCAPING SHALL BEAR THE SAME RELATIONSHIP AS CONCRETE WALK SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WHERE SHOWN ON SITE PLAN AS PER CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL, TYP. NOTE: CURB JOINTS SHALL ALIGN WITH SIDEWALK SLAB JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL & SEALANT PER SIDEWALK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AS PER SITE PLAN AND ADJACENT CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT SURFACE PER PLANS AND BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SECTION(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 6x9 END POST AND POSTS ADJACENT TO END POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"x2-1/2 SLOT FOR POST BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" DIA. SPLICE BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 6x9x13 OFFSET BRACKET ON ALL POSTS BUT END POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINAL END SECTION-6" RAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 GUAGE GALV. STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
END POST AND POST  ADJACENT TO END POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 6x15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PARKING SPACE (NON-HANDICAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREE STANDING RESERVED  SIGN (NO. NY R7-8, WITH DOUBLE ARROW) (12"x18") 6'-0" MOUNT HT.(12"x18") 6'-0" MOUNT HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREE STANDING NO PARKING ANYTIME SIGN (NO. R7-1) (12"x18") 6'-0" MOUNT HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING AS PER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE PARKING LINES PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD "RESERVED" SYMBOL PAINTED LIGHT BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO-PARKING STRIP PAINTED BLUE WITH 4" DIAGONAL LINES WITH 2'-0" SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES AT PLATFORM BOARDING EDGES SHALL BE 24 INCHES WIDE AND SHALL EXTEND THE FULL LENGTH OF THE PUBLIC USE AREAS OF THE PLATFORM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING SURFACE SHALL CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJACENT WALKING SURFACES EITHER LIGHT-ON-DARK OR DARK-ON-LIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR SET OR THINSET RED CONCRETE PAVERS BY TILE TECH PAVERS OR CAST-IN-PLACE IRON PLATES BY NEENAH FOUNDRY, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP DIAMETER OF 50-60% OF BASE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE DIAMETER OF .09-1.4" (23-36 MM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PRELIMINARY PAVEMENT DESIGN ASSUMES THAT EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS CONSIST OF CLEAN GRANULAR MATERIAL (SAND & GRAVEL) AND THAT THERE IS NO WATER TABLE INTERFERENCE. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE OWNER SHALL VERIFY THE EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS USING A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT, TO DETERMINE THE FINAL PAVEMENT DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" (AFTER COMPACTION) TOP COURSE N.Y.S. D.O.T. ITEM 403.16 TYPE 6F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOVEN GEOTEXTILE CONSTRUCTION FABRIC GEOTEX 315ST OR APPROVED EQUAL OR AS PER SPECIFICATIONS OF  GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" (AFTER COMPACTION) BINDER COURSE N.Y.S. D.O.T. ITEM 403.13 TYPE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SUBBASE COURSE (AFTER COMPACTION) TO CONFORM TO N.Y.S.D.O.T. ITEM 304-2, TYPE 2 CRUSHED STONE EXCEPT MAX. 8% FINES. MIN. C.B.R = 20%. FINE GRADE TO WITHIN ±1/4" OF TRUE GRADE. COMPACT TO MINIMUM95% MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DENSITY (ASTM D1557).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE TO BE STRIPPED OF ALL TOPSOIL AND DEBRIS AND BE COMPACTED TO MIN. 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR MAX. DENSITY AND PROOF ROLLED (MIN. 10 TON STATIC). ALL UNSTABLE AREAS SHALL BE EXCAVATED AND REPLACED WITH SUBBASE MATERIAL TO SUCH DEPTH NECESSARY TO BE STABLE UNDER PROOF-ROLLING. FINE GRADE TO ±1/2".

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT BINDER COURSE BEFORE PLACING TOP COURSE IF MORE THAN 48 HOURS HAVE  ELAPSED AFTER PLACING BINDER COURSE. TACK COAT COMPOSITION & APPLICATION RATE SHALL CONFORM TO N.Y.S. D.O.T. SECTION 407 N.Y.S. D.O.T. ITEM #407.0101

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PLACEMENT AND FORMING OF ALL JOINTS SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH ACI COMMITTEE REPORT 332 R-84. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT JOINT LAYOUT PLAN FOR APPROVAL PRIOR  TO CONSTRUCTION. ALL EXPOSED SURFACES SHALL BE SLOPED SUFFICIENTLY TO SHED WATER (1/4" PER FOOT STANDARD) CLASS B BROOM FINISH ALIGN JOINTS WITH CURBING OR AT 5 FT. INTERVALS (SEE NOTE). THIS PRELIMINARY PAVEMENT DESIGN ASSUMES THAT EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS CONSIST OF CLEAN GRANULAR MATERIAL (SAND & GRAVEL) AND THAT THERE IS NO WATER TABLE INTERFERENCE. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE OWNER SHALL VERIFY THE EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS USING A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT, TO DETERMINE THE FINAL PAVEMENT DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AIR-ENTRAINED CONCRETE 4000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL #4 REBAR AT 12" ON CENTER, 2" MIN. CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. CRUSHED STONE SUBBASE COURSE (AFTER COMPACTION) TO CONFORM WITH NYSDOT ITEM 304.12, TYPE 2, MAX 8% FINES. MIN CBR 20% FINE GRADE TO WITHIN  " OF TRUE GRADE. 12" OF TRUE GRADE. COMPACT TO MIN 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR/MAXIMUM DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-COHESIVE GRANULAR SUBGRADE (REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL & ORGANIC MATERIAL) OR SELECT GRANULAR FILL (SGF) TO MEET REQUIRED ELEVATION. COMPACT TO MN. 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR MAX. DENSITY (ASTM D1557). PROOF-ROLL WITH MIN. 10 TON STATIC WT. ROLLER. ALL UNSTBLE AREA SHALL BE EXCAVATED AND REPLACED WITH SGF OR SUBBASE MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE RE-BAR SUPPORTS/CHAIRS TO SET STEEL TO REQUIRED ELEVATION, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE SONOCRETE KURE-N-SEAL WB COMPOUND WITH FUGITIVE RED-DYE, OR APPROVED EQUAL, WHILE CONCRETE IS STILL DAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASE USE  CONTINUATION OF  PUBLIC SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE BORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN METAL SIGN WITH WHITE LETTERING. PLACE IN FIELD WITH GALVANIZED POST 24" MIN. ABOVE GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST ARROW BASED ON SIGN ORIENTATION TO SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR WHITE TO MATCH M.U.T.C.D. STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK OR AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK OR AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP AS PER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP AS PER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL THICKNESSES SHOWN ARE AFTER COMPACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS PER PAVEMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICALLY COMPACTED SUBGRADE AS PER PAVEMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBBASE AS PER PAVEMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. FLARED SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK DONE SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH A.D.A. STANDARDS. WITH NY SUPPLEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP WIDTH SHALL BE A MIN. OF 5' WIDE, AND A OF 5' WIDE, AND A MAX. SLOPE OF 1:12 OR 8.3% SLOPE OF 1:12 OR 8.3% (MAX. RAMP LENGTH NOT TO EXCEED 6') RAMP LENGTH NOT TO EXCEED 6') SURFACE OF SIDEWALK CURB RAMP TO HAVE SLIP RESISTANT COARSE BROOM FINISH OR TROWELED SCORE PERPENDICULAR TO RAMP SLOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMPS SHALL HAVE A TWENTY-FOUR (24) INCH DEEP DETECTABLE WARNING  EXTENDING THE FULL WIDTH OF THE RAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL SUBBASE AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITIONAL CURBING TO MATCH ADJOINING CURB MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND SIDEWALK AS PER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SURFACE AS PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING AT 2% MAX. ANY DIRECTION. 5' SQ. MINIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN PARTNERSHIP IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION WORK PERFORMED PRIOR TO FINAL APPROVAL OF ALL PLANS AND SECURING OF ALL PERMITS AND FILING OF ALL MAPS. CONTRACTOR TO ARRANGE A PRECONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE WITH THE ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN PARTNERSHIP AND MUNICIPALITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. FIELD ADJUSTMENTS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN PARTNERSHIP AND THE MUNICIPALITY'S ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY THAT ALL NECESSARY WORK PERMITS AND EASEMENTS ARE IN PLACE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT HIS OPERATIONS AND TAKE ALL SPECIAL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO ENSURE A STABLE AND SECURE JOB. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY TOWN, COUNTY OR STATE HIGHWAY CUT PERMITS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND EASEMENTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE CONDITIONS OF EACH PERMIT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND SUSTAIN IN NORMAL SERVICE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, EQUIPMENT, ROADWAYS, AND DRIVEWAYS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES AND RIGHT-OF-WAY PROPERTY LINES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SUCH AS GAS, POWER, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV, WATER, SEWER, ETC. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. AS PER NYS INDUSTRIAL CODE 53:  CONTRACTOR TO CALL DIG SAFELY NEW YORK, INC. AT 1-800-962-7962 TO LOCATE BURIED CABLES OR OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NO LESS THAN TWO OR MORE THAN TEN WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO DIGGING, DRILLING, EXCAVATING, DRIVING POSTS, ETC. CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY THE ACCEPTABILITY OF ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS WITH MUNICIPALITY'S ENGINEER PRIOR TO ORDERING. INSTALLATION AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MUNICIPALITY'S STANDARD DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS.  INSTALLATION PROCEDURES AND MATERIALS MUST BE VERIFIED WITH MUNICIPALITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ANY EXISTING STORM SEWERS AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN THEIR RELATIVE POSITION AND FOR INFORMATION ONLY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE THEIR EXACT LOCATION CHECKED AT THE SITE BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL EXISTING PIPE INVERT ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DISCREPANCIES WHICH RESULT MUST BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, GRADES, PIPE INVERTS AND ELEVATIONS AND REVIEW WITH CONSULTANT BEFORE CONSTRUCTION. ALL EXCAVATION TO MEET OSHA AND NYS DOT SAFETY REGULATIONS AND STANDARDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FILL IN, AND RE-EXCAVATE, AS NECESSARY TO RESUME WORK, ANY EXCAVATIONS OR TRENCHES AT LOCATIONS AND AS OFTEN AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO ENSURE PROTECTION OF THE WORK, ANY ADJACENT EXISTING FACILITIES, OR THE PUBLIC. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP THE JOB SITE DAILY BEFORE LEAVING THE JOBSITE.  ALL RUBBISH MUST BE CLEANED UP AND CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT MUST BE PROPERLY TAKEN CARE OF AND STORED AT THE END OF THE DAY. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SAFETY DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL FLAGMEN AND SIGNS, DELINEATORS, BARRIERS, AND DEVICES NECESSARY FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL DURING ANY EARTH-MOVING OPERATION OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WHICH INVOLVES PUBLIC HIGHWAYS. ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS, CONTROL DEVICES AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS, IF DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION WITHIN CONTRACT LIMIT LINES, SHALL BE RELOCATED AS PER APPROVAL OF MUNICIPALITY. RESTORATION OF PAVEMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE AND RESTORE PAVEMENT WITH MATERIAL TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN PRECONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS.  ALL PAVEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAY RESTORATION WORK TO BE DONE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE STATE, COUNTY OR LOCAL MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT. CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL LAWNS, DRIVEWAYS, WALKS, WALLS, CURBS, FENCES, ETC. TO A CONDITIONS AT LEAST AS GOOD AS THEY WERE BEFORE BEING DISTURBED. BOX ALL TREES AND HOUSE ALL SHRUBS AND HEDGES BEFORE PLACING EARTH AGAINST OR NEAR THEM.  SHRUBS AND HEDGES THAT MUST BE REMOVED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE HEALED OR REPLANTED IN AS GOOD A CONDITION AS THEY WERE BEFORE THEIR REMOVAL.  ANY DAMAGED ITEMS SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. POSTS, MAILBOXES, ETC. SHALL BE PROTECTED, OR REMOVED AND REPLACED EXACTLY AS THEY WERE BEFORE BEING DISTURBED.  DAMAGED ITEMS SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. IT MAY BE NECESSARY TO TIE OR HOLD BACK UTILITY POLES DURING CONSTRUCTION. THIS SHOULD BE ACCOMPLISHED IN COOPERATION WITH UTILITY COMPANIES. NO WORK, STORAGE OR TRESPASS SHALL BE PERMITTED BEYOND THE BOUNDARIES OF ANY EASEMENTS OR R.O.W. AS SHOWN. CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA AND OTHER STATE AND LOCAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS DURING CONSTRUCTION (PROPER SHORING, ETC.). SIDE SLOPES GREATER THAN 1:3 WILL REQUIRE GUIDE RAILS (1-FOOT VERTICAL, 3-FOOT HORIZONTAL). ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE SMOOTHLY AND EVENLY BLENDED INTO EXISTING CONDITIONS.  WHERE ACCESS OR WORK OUTSIDE OF PROPERTY BOUNDARY IS NECESSARY, THE PERMISSION OF ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNER MUST FIRST BE OBTAINED. SITE SURVEYOR TO VERIFY ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING ROAD CENTERLINE AND SHOULDER PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.  CONTRACTOR IS TO CONFIRM THIS WITH SITE SURVEYOR. WHERE APPROPRIATE, SITE LAYOUT AND GRADING WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR.  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL APPROVE ALL LAYOUT WORK PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ENGINEER AFTER ROUGH GRADING IS COMPLETED.  FINISH GRADES TO BE ADJUSTED IN THE FIELD AFTER INITIAL GRADING IS COMPLETED.  ALL CHANGES IN PROPOSED GRADES TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER AND ENGINEER. ALL AREAS OF THE SITE WHICH ARE DISTURBED AND NOT PAVED SHALL BE TOPSOILED AND SEEDED. ALL PHYSICAL FEATURES INCLUDING SIDEWALKS, CURBING, DECKS, LAMPS, STAIRS, ETC. WITHIN FIVE FEET OF EXTERIOR BUILDING WALLS AND CANOPY OVERHANGS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED PER ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.  IT IS NOT THE INTENT OF THESE DOCUMENTS TO ADDRESS SUCH DETAILS, WHICH ARE SHOWN ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONTINUITY BETWEEN THE SITE PLAN AND THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. PROVISIONS FOR STORMWATER COLLECTION AND DRAINAGE PERTAINING TO THE ROOF AND TO PHYSICAL FEATURES WITHIN FIVE FEET OF THE EXTERIOR BUILDING WALLS AND CANOPY OVERHANGS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ARCHITECT. ALL VERTICAL GRADE CHANGES GREATER THAN 30 INCHES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH SAFETY BARRIERS AS PER NYS BUILDING CODE (FENCES, RAILINGS, ETC. PER OWNER). PRELIMINARY PAVEMENT AND SIDEWALK DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS ASSUME EXISTING SUBGRADE CONSISTS OF CLEAN, GRANULAR MATERIAL (SAND & GRAVEL) AND THAT THERE IS NO WATER TABLE INTERFERENCE.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE PROJECT OWNER SHALL HAVE THE EXISTING SUBGRADE CONDITIONS EVALUATED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, WHO SHALL DETERMINE FINAL PAVEMENT AND SIDEWALK DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS.  THE OWNER ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR PAVEMENTS AND SIDEWALKS CONSTRUCTED WITHOUT A FINAL DESIGN, SHOULD HE CHOOSE NOT TO HIRE A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. ROADWAYS AND UNDERGROUND UTILITY FILL AREAS SHALL BE CONTROLLED FILLS PREPARED IN GENERAL ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS 203, EXCAVATION AND EMBANKMENT.  FILL AREAS SHALL BE STRIPPED OF SOD, TOPSOIL AND UNSUITABLE MATERIAL AND BE MECHANICALLY COMPACTED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT 203-3.03.A. FILLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT 230-3.03.B, EMBANKMENTS. COMPACTION AND LIFT THICKNESS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT 230-3.03.C. UNDERWATER AREAS SHALL BE FILLED WITH SELECT GRANULAR FILL. CONTROLLED FILL SHALL BE WITH SELECT GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH GRADATION: 100% PASSING 4" SIEVE, 0-70% PASSING #40 AND 0-12% PASSING #200 AND MEET NYSDOT STD SPEC 733-11. FILLS SHALL BE PLACED IN LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 12" LOOSE THICKNESS AND SHALL BE MECHANICALLY COMPACTED TO 95% MINIMUM OF THE MAXIMUM ASTM SPECIFICATION D1557 DENSITY (MODIFIED PROCTOR). ALL CONTROLLED FILL SHALL BE FREE OF ORGANIC, CLODS AND/OR FROZEN MATERIALS EMBANKMENT SUBGRADE AREA (TWO FEET BELOW SUBGRADE ELEVATION) SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT 230-2.02.B., SELECT BORROW AND SELECT FILL, COMPACTED PER 203-3.03.C. ALL AREAS OF THE SUBGRADE SURFACE WITHIN THE ROADWAY OR OTHER PAVEMENT AREA LIMITS SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED, WITH UNSTABLE AREAS CORRECTED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER, PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF SUBBASE MATERIALS, BOTH EMBANKMENT AND CUT AREAS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT 203-3.03.D & 203-3.02.C. FILL SPECIFICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED MINIMAL AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE UPON DISCOVERY OF UNFAVORABLE SITE SOIL CONDITIONS AND/OR BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER RETAINED BY THE OWNER/ DEVELOPER. SPECIFICATIONS FOR STREET/SITE LIGHTING ARE PER TOWN REQUIREMENTS/QUALIFIED PHOTOMETRIC ENGINEER RETAINED BY OWNER. ALL GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE PVC SDR-26 HEAVY WALL SEWER PER ASTM D3034, 115 PSI MINIMUM PIPE STIFFNESS FOR BURIAL DEPTHS UP TO 20 FEET. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF STORM AND/OR SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY BOTH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL POSITION OF EXISTING SEWER AT THE CONNECTION POINT.  CONTRACTOR IS TO CONSTRUCT GRAVITY LINES PROGRESSIVELY FROM DOWNSTREAM TO UPSTREAM.  ANY EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  ANY GRADE DISCREPANCIES MUST BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEER'S ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY. DEFLECTION TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED ON ALL FLEXIBLE GRAVITY SEWER PIPE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 10 STATE STANDARDS. TESTS SHALL BE CONDUCTED AFTER THE FINAL BACKFILL HAS BEEN IN PLACE AT LEAST 30 DAYS. ANY PIPE WHICH HAS A DEFLECTION GREATER THAN 5% SHALL BE EXCAVATED AND REPLACED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL GRAVITY SEWERS SHALL HAVE CONTINUOUS STRAIGHT HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL ALIGNMENT (LINE & GRADE) BETWEEN MANHOLES PER NYSDEC REQUIREMENTS AND TEN STATES STANDARDS.  CONSTRUCTION OF GRAVITY SEWERS SHALL BE PERFORMED USING A PIPE LASER, WITH ADEQUATE BLOWER VENTILATION, TO ENSURE STRAIGHT ALIGNMENT.  ANY EXCEPTIONS THIS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.   ALIGNMENT SHALL BE VERIFIED BY LAMPING DURING THE CCTV INSPECTION AND AFTER WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETELY BACKFILLED AND COMPACTED. SLOPE OF SANITARY SEWER THROUGH MANHOLE STRUCTURE IS DETERMINED BY THE INCOMING PIPE.  IN NO CASE, SHALL THE SLOPE THROUGH THE MANHOLE STRUCTURES BE LESS THAN 1%. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO FURNISH AND INSTALL SANITARY MANHOLES SUCH THAT THEY DO NOT INFILTRATE WATER AS DETERMINED BOTH BY VACUUM TESTING IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C1244-05 PRIOR TO BACKFILLING AND VISUALLY THEREAFTER.  ALL PIPES SHALL BE PLUGGED, BRACED, AND/OR BLOCKED TO PREVENT IMPLOSION DURING VACUUM TESTING.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL MATERIAL REPLACEMENTS AND/OR REPAIRS TO ACCOMPLISH THIS.       LOW-PRESSURE AIR EXFILTRATION TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED ON ALL GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER PRIOR TO FINAL APPROVAL SUCH AS THE TIME-PRESSURE DROP METHOD PER IN ASTM F1417-11A (2015), UNI-BELL PVC PIPE ASSOCIATION, STANDARD UNI-B-6, AND SUMMARIZED IN, UNI- BELL HANDBOOK OF PVC PIPE, SECOND PRINTING NOVEMBER 2005, PAGES 457, 458 AND, SPECIFICATION TIMES FOR 0.5 PSIG PRESSURE DROP FOR SIZES AND LENGTHS OF PIPE IN TABLE 10.12, PAGE 460.  ALL SEWER PIPE ENDS SHALL BE BRACED AND/OR BLOCKED INSIDE EACH MANHOLE AND AT EACH LATERAL END TO PREVENT DISLODGEMENT OF THE PIPE. PRESSURE SEWER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE:  PR 200 PSI MIN. WHITE OR GREEN COLORED (NOT BLUE) PVC SDR-21*, PE 4710 DIPS DR-11 (PR 200 PSI) GREEN STRIPE.  LOW-PRESSURE SEWER SERVICE PIPE SHALL BE:  PR 200 PSI MIN. GASKETED (1-1/2″ MIN.) PVC SDR-21*, PE 4710 GREEN-SHELL  MIN.) PVC SDR-21*, PE 4710 GREEN-SHELL OR GREEN STRIPE IPS (ASTM D3035) DR-11 OR CTS SODR-9 (ASTM D2737) UPSIZED ¼-INCH OR -INCH OR AS NOTED ON THE PLANS.  *EXCEPTION:  PVC IS NOT ALLOWED TO BE USED ON SARATOGA COUNTY SEWER DISTRICT NO. 1 PERMITTED PROJECTS. ALL PRESSURE SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE BURIED WITH TRACER WIRE SECURED TO THE PIPE WITH GORRILLA TAPE.  TRACER WIRE SHALL BE 12 AWG, SINGLE CONDUCTOR, HIGH STRENGTH, FLEXIBLE, STRANDED STAINLESS STEEL, WITH HMWPE GREEN-COLORED INSULATION SUCH AS #10 AS MANUFACTURED BY KRIS-TECH WIRE CO.  MAIN BRANCHES AND SERVICE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT CUTTING THE MAIN WIRE, USING 3-WAY DIRECT-BURY LUGS WITH SILICONE GEL ENCAPSULATOR.  SPLICES AT ROLL ENDS SHALL BE MECHANICALLY AND ELECTRICALLY FASTENED BY TYING WIRE IN A KNOT AND CONNECTING EXPOSED CONDUCTORS IN SILICONE GEL TWIST ENCAPSULATORS.  DIRECT-BURY TRACER WIRE CONNECTORS SUCH AS DRYCONN CONNECTORS BY COPPERHEAD INDUSTRIES, LLC.  TRACER WIRE SHALL BE BROUGHT UP 12″ MIN. ABOVE GRADE ON  MIN. ABOVE GRADE ON THE OUTSIDE OF ALL GATE & CURB BOXES.  ALL SEWER PIPE SHALL HAVE 6-INCH WIDE, GREEN-COLORED PLASTIC SEWER UTILITY I.D. MARKING TAPE BURIED ON TOP OF THE COMPACTED INITIAL PIPE BACKFILL, 12″ MIN. ABOVE THE PIPE.    MIN. ABOVE THE PIPE.   SANITARY PRESSURE SEWERS, BOTH FORCE MAINS AND SERVICES, SHALL BE HYDROSTATICALLY TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WATER MAIN LEAKAGE TESTING STANDARDS, AT MINIMUM 120 PSIG AS MEASURED AT THE LOWEST POINT OF THE LINE(S) BEING TESTED, 150 PSIG WHERE ANY POTABLE WELL IS, OR IS LIKELY TO BE, WITHIN 50 FEET OF FORCE MAIN. AWWA:  C600-17, FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPE, MANUAL M23 FOR PVC, AND MANUAL M55 FOR PE. NEW GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER WORKS SHALL BE CLEANED WITH WATER JET AND VACUUM FLUSHING/COLLECTION EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO CCTV INSPECTION AND REPEATED AS NECESSARY UNTIL CLEAN, WITH ALL SOLIDS REMOVED.  ALL DEBRIS SHALL BE VACUUMED OUT DURING FLUSHING OPERATIONS AND DISPOSED OF OFF SITE. NEW GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER WORKS SHALL BE INSPECTED FOR DEFECTS BY CLOSED-CIRCUIT TELEVISION (CCTV) EQUIPMENT.  REPAIRED WORKS SHALL BE RE-CLEANED AND RE-INSPECTED BY CCTV.  THREE SETS OF RECORD DIGITAL VIDEO FILES AND WRITTEN INSPECTION REPORTS SHALL BE FURNISHED TO THE ENGINEER.   ALL DISCERNABLE GRAVITY SEWER DIPS (DEVIATIONS FROM CONTINUOUS POSITIVE VERTICAL ALIGNMENT) IN EXCESS OF 1/4″ ESTIMATED OR ACTUAL DEPTH AND/OR DIPS GREATER THAN 3-LF ESTIMATED OR ACTUAL DEPTH AND/OR DIPS GREATER THAN 3-LF IN LENGTH SHALL BE CORRECTED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS: MINIMUM 18 INCHES VERTICAL SEPARATION IS REQUIRED BETWEEN WATER MAINS AND ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED SANITARY AND STORM SEWER AT ALL CROSSINGS, MEASURED OUTSIDE TO OUTSIDE OF PIPES, WITH JOINTS EQUIDISTANT FROM CROSSING POINT, PER NY STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT REQUIREMENTS.  PARALLEL LINES MUST BE SEPARATED A MIN. OF 10 FEET. WHERE MINIMUM SEPARATIONS CANNOT BE MET, WITH CASE-BY-CASE-APPROVAL FROM NYS DOH: NEW SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF MIN. PR 150 PSI AWWA WATER GRADE MATERIALS AND SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO ENSURE WATER TIGHTNESS. LESS THAN 10 FT. SEPARATION ONLY IF WATER MAIN IS LAID IN A SEPARATION TRENCH OR ON AN EARTH SHELF LOCATED ON ONE SIDE OF THE SEWER AT SUCH AN ELEVATION THAT THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER MAIN IS AT LEAST 18″ ABOVE THE TOP OF THE GRAVITY SEWER.  ABOVE THE TOP OF THE GRAVITY SEWER. WHERE FORCE AND GRAVITY SEWERS PRE-EXIST:  THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN A PROTECTIVE CASING PIPE, CONSTRUCTED OF MIN. PR 150 PSI AWWA WATER GRADE MATERIALS, AND EXTEND 10 FT. MIN. ON BOTH SIDE OF THE SEWER BEING CROSSED OR, WHERE PARALLEL, TO A POINT WHERE THE LINES ARE SEPARATED BY 10 FT. WHERE A WATER MAIN AND/OR WATER WELLS PRE-EXIST AND A FORCE MAIN IS BEING CONSTRUCTED:  THE FORCE MAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN A PROTECTIVE CASING PIPE, CONSTRUCTED OF MIN. PR 150 PSI AWWA WATER GRADE MATERIALS, AND EXTEND 10 FT. MIN. ON BOTH SIDES OF THE WATER MAIN BEING CROSSED; WHERE PARALLEL, TO A POINT WHERE THE LINES ARE SEPARATED BY 10 FT.; OR TO A POINT WHERE THE ENDS OF THE CASING PIPE ARE 150 FT. MIN. FROM ANY WATER WELL. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE ELEVATION OF THE EXISTING WATER MAIN, TO AVOID CONFLICTS, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING OTHER UTILITIES. ALL NEW WATER MAIN WORKS ARE TO BE HYDROSTATICALLY TESTED AT 150 PSIG MIN. (AS MEASURED AT THE LOWEST POINT) IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARDS:  C600-17 FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPE, MANUAL M23 FOR PVC, AND MANUAL M55 FOR PE.  RESULTS TO BE SUBMITTED TO MUNICIPAL ENGINEER.  MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING WORKS SHALL BE VISUALLY TESTED FOR LEAKS UNDER NORMAL WORKING PRESSURE PRIOR TO BACKFILL. ALL WATER MAIN WORKS SHALL BE DISINFECTED AND BACTERIOLOGICALLY TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD C651-14 (SEE DISINFECTION PROCEDURE ON WATER DETAIL SHEET).  RESULTS TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEER. POTABLE WATER MAIN PIPE TO BE:  DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52 OR 50; BLUE-COLORED PVC DR-18 AWWA C-900; WHITE OR BLUE-COLORED PVC OR PVCO SDR-21; PE 4710 IPS OR DIPS, DR-11 (PR 200 PSI) BLUESTRIPE AWWA C-906 POTABLE WATER SERVICE TUBING TO BE: TYPE K COPPER PE 4710 BLUE WATER SERVICE TUBING (CTS) ASTM D2737 SODR-9 COMMERCIAL SERVICE   3″ DIA.  3″ DIA.  DIA. ALL PLASTIC WATER MAIN AND WATER SERVICE TUBING SHALL BE BURIED WITH TRACER WIRE SECURED TO THE PIPE WITH GORILLA TAPE.  BLUE-COLORED #10 BY KRIS-TECH WIRE CO.  MAIN BRANCHES AND SERVICE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT CUTTING THE MAIN WIRE, USING 3-WAY DIRECT-BURY LUGS WITH SILICONE GEL ENCAPSULATOR.  SPLICES AT ROLL ENDS SHALL BE MECHANICALLY AND ELECTRICALLY FASTENED BY TYING WIRE IN A KNOT AND CONNECTING EXPOSED CONDUCTORS IN SILICONE GEL TWIST ENCAPSULATORS.  DIRECT-BURY TRACER WIRE CONNECTORS SUCH AS DRYCONN CONNECTORS BY COPPERHEAD INDUSTRIES, LLC.  TRACER WIRE SHALL BE BROUGHT UP 12″ MIN. ABOVE GRADE ON THE OUTSIDE OF ALL HYDRANTS, GATE & CURB BOXES.  MIN. ABOVE GRADE ON THE OUTSIDE OF ALL HYDRANTS, GATE & CURB BOXES. ALL WATER PIPE SHALL HAVE 6-INCH WIDE, BLUE-COLORED PLASTIC WATER UTILITY I.D. MARKING TAPE BURIED ON TOP OF THE COMPACTED INITIAL PIPE BACKFILL, 12″ MIN. ABOVE THE PIPE.    MIN. ABOVE THE PIPE.   THRUST BLOCKING TO COMPLY WITH THE MUNICIPAL STANDARDS.  THRUST BLOCKS TO BE CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE MIN. 3,000 PSI (SEE DETAIL). ALL STORM SEWER PIPE TO BE DUAL WALL HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE WITH SMOOTH INTERIOR AND ANNULAR CORRUGATED EXTERIOR.  PIPE JOINTS ARE TO BE SILT-TIGHT WITH EITHER INTEGRAL BELL & SPIGOT JOINTS WITH RUBBER GASKETS MEETING ASTM F477, SILT-TIGHT PREMIUM BAND COUPLERS WITH RUBBER GASKETS OR STANDARD BAND COUPLERS WRAPPED WITH NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 4-FEET WIDE AND OVERLAPPED AT EACH END.  WATERTIGHT JOINTS ARE REQUIRED WHERE PE PIPE IS SPECIFIED FOR SMA BASIN INLET PIPE AND FITTINGS. CATCH BASIN GRATES ARE TO BE BICYCLE SAFE. THE INFORMATION REPRESENTED WITHIN THESE DOCUMENTS DOES NOT IMPLY ANY CONTRACT WITH, OR OBLIGATION FOR, PERFORMING ANY OR ALL TOWN, COUNTY, OR STATE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OR PURSUANT TO OBTAINING CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.  SUCH INSPECTION SERVICES, IF PERFORMED BY THIS OFFICE, SHALL BE ESTABLISHED BY SEPARATE CONTRACT. IN THE EVENT THAT THE CONSTRUCTION STAKEOUT AND INSPECTION OF THE WORK IS NOT PERFORMED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN PARTNERSHIP (EDP), EDP WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, COSTS, EXPENSES OR LIABILITY OF WHATEVER KIND AND NATURE RESULTING FROM FIELD CHANGES AND/OR ERRORS WHICH EDP WOULD OTHERWISE HAVE HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO CHECK AND CORRECT WERE THEY IN A POSITION TO CONTROL THE PROJECT THROUGH STAKEOUT AND INSPECTION. CLAIMS MADE AGAINST CONSULTANT FOR SURVEY STAKEOUT ERRORS WILL BE HONORED ONLY IF CONSULTANT IS NOTIFIED FOR VERIFICATION OF THE ERROR IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERY AND BEFORE ANY CONTROL STAKES ARE DISTURBED.  IF, AFTER VERIFICATION, IT IS DETERMINED THAT NO STAKEOUT ERROR OCCURRED, THE CLIENT SHALL REIMBURSE THE CONSULTANT FOR ADDITIONAL EXPENSES INCURRED FOR SUCH VERIFICATION. ALL ERRORS, OMISSIONS AND DISCREPANCIES MUST BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN PARTNERSHIP IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERY, OTHERWISE, THE ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN PARTNERSHIP WILL ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY. INSPECTION SERVICES BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN PARTNERSHIP ARE NOT SUPERVISORY.  ACCORDINGLY, THE ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN PARTNERSHIP CAN NEITHER GUARANTEE THE PERFORMANCE OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS BY CONTRACTORS NOR ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO FURNISH AND PERFORM WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT FROM SARATOGA COUNTY SEWER DISTRICT NO. 1 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINES AND FOLLOW ALL PERMIT PROCEDURES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNAGE (NYSDOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT MILLING AND RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STRIPING AND DIMENSIONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SIDEWALK SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK STRIPING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE



13 of 14

AS NOTED

SITE
DETAILS

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MAX. LENGTH W/O HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM LANDING AREA , GRADE TO DRAIN @ 1:50 (2%) MAX. (TYP) (5' MIN. LENGTH INCLUDING TACTILE WARNING STRIP) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL WIDTH RAMP @ 1:12 (8.33%) MAXIMUM (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5% MAX. SIDEWALK SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE EDGE OF WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-6 FT WING CURB TRANSITION TO SIDEWALK CROSSING (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDE TACTILE WARNING STRIP @ 1:50 (2.00%) MAXIMUM SLOPE (TYPICAL) RECTANGULAR TILE CUT TO FIT DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP LANDING AREA , GRADE TO DRAIN @ 1:50 (2%) MAX. (TYP) (5' MIN. LENGTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT POOL BASE    ELEV="A-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT MICROPOOL ELEVATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL 1 HOLE "D-1" DIAMETER ELEV="A-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE="D-2", ELEV="A-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL ORIFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH R-3561 MANHOLE GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV="A-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" MANHOLE FOR TF TO  INV. OUT >5'. SEE DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY ELEV="A-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR EMBANKMENTS LESS THAN 7 FT, EMBANKMENT FILL MATERIAL TO CONSIST OF WELL GRADED SOIL FREE OF PARTICLES LARGER THAN 4" AND FREE OF ORGANIC MATERIAL, COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS TO 90% MODIFIED PROCTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR EMBANKMENTS GREATER THAN 7 FT, EMBANKMENT FILL MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE VERIFIED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. PERMANENT POOL AND FOREBAY SIDE SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 3H:1V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREBAY ELEV="C-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREBAY OVERFLOW SPILLWAY ELEV="C-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET INV="B-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADS N-12 OUTLET PIPE SIZE PER UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV="B-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV="B-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABLE OUTFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D-2" PVC SDR-26/35 GASKETED 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D-2" PVC SDR-26 (TYP.) SEE UTILITY PLAN FOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE BOOT TYPE PIPE CONNECTORS WITH PIPE ADAPTER FOR CORRUGATED PIPE SUCH AS KOR-N-SEAL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2 CRUSHED STONE BASE MINIMUM 12" THICKNESS, CONTINUE TO  BASE MINIMUM 12" THICKNESS, CONTINUE TO  MINIMUM 12" THICKNESS, CONTINUE TO MINIMUM 12" THICKNESS, CONTINUE TO SPRING-LINE OF PIPE. FOR UNSTABLE SUBGRADE, OVER-EXCAVATE AND INSTALL ADDITIONAL STONE AS NECESSARY. ENTIRE STONE FOUNDATION SHALL BE WRAPPED IN A NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE ENVELOPE SUCH AS GEOTEX 451 OR APPROVED EQUAL, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTI-SEEP COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMA #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1 (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2 (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3 (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4 (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5 (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1 (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2 (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-3 (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1 (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2 (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-1 (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-2 (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM EVENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 YR (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 YR (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 YR (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROPOOL EXTENDED DETENTION POND ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
685.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
685.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
685.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
685.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTI-CLOGGING DEVICE: 24" DIA. MIN. AASHTO  24" DIA. MIN. AASHTO 294 DUAL-WALL HDPE STORM PIPE WITH CLASS 2 PERFORATIONS (EIGHT EQUAL CIRCUMFERENTIALLY  SPACED  " DIA. HOLES PER VALLEY) WITH END CAP  38" DIA. HOLES PER VALLEY) WITH END CAP  COVER. MECHANICALLY FASTEN END CAP WITH #10 S.S.  SCREWS. EMBED PIPE 4 FT MIN. BELOW ELEV 286.0.  CUT OUTLET PIPE HOLE, SIZED AS NECESSARY,  FOR SPECIFIED PIPE SIZE AND ELEVATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 YEAR STORM EVENT:   VARIES, SEE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 YEAR STORM EVENT:  VARIES, SEE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR STORM EVENT: VARIES, SEE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WQV ELEV:             VARIES, SEE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE MATERIAL AND SIZE AS PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENDED MONOLITHIC BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D-2" PVC SDR-26/35 STAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL PIPE WITH #2 CRUSHED STONE TO SURROUNDING GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
685.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
680.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
685.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
679.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
679.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
680.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
681.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMA #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMA #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
675.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
679.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
679.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
681.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
678.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
679.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
678.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET POND ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMA #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
678.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
681.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
681.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
680.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
685.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD HEAVY DUTY CAST IRON FRAME & GRATE, BY NEENAH FOUNDARY CO. OR APPROVED EQUAL. GRATES TO BE BICYCLE SAFE. FRAME: R-3561 (FOR PAVED AREAS.) USE R-3561 (FOR PAVED AREAS.) USE PATTERN NO. R-2558 FOR LAWN AREAS OR WHERE ROUND GRATES ARE REQUIRED. USE NO. R-1556  FRAME & COVER FOR 24" DIA. STORM MH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE 30" SQUARE GRADE EXTENSIONS FOR R-3561, OR 30" ROUND I.D. GRADE RINGS FOR R-2558, OR 24" ROUND I.D. GRADE RINGS FOR R-1556. SEAL ALL GRADE EXTENSIONS JOINTS, INCLUDING TOP SLAB AND C.I. FRAME WITH  " MIN THICKNESS CEMENTITIOUS 12" MIN THICKNESS CEMENTITIOUS STRUCTURAL CONCRETE GROUT (8,000 PSI MIN) SUCH AS QUIKCRETE NON-SHRINK PRECISION GROUT (PRODUCT NO. 1585-00),OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY COVER- 30" SQ. ECCENTRIC OPENING FOR SQUARE FRAMES; 30" DIA. ECCENTRIC OPENING FOR ROUND FRAMES; 24" DIA. ECCENTRIC OPENING FOR STORM MH'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL JOINT SECTIONS TO BE SEALED WITH BUTYL RUBBER SEALANT (ROPE FORM).

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE 48" I.D. PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE FOR  PIPES LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 24"; USE 60" I.D. MANHOLE SECTION FOR 30" PIPE AND USE 84" I.D. MANHOLE FOR 36" PIPE. LARGER DIAMETER MAY BE NECESSARY DUE TO CONFIGURATION OF CONNECTING PIPING. FABRICATOR TO DETERMINE REQUIRED DIAMETER UNLESS OTHERWISE DIMENSIONED ON DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STEPS: POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC STEPS  WITH #4 DEFORMED STEEL ROD. AS MANUFACTURED  BY M.A. INDUSTRIES, INC. (#PS-2PF) INSTALLATION  AS PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONOLITHIC BASE SECTION. HEIGHT AS REQUIRED. EXTENDED BASE REQUIRED IN AREAS OF SEASONAL HIGH GROUNDWATER. 6" MIN. EXTENSION, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE FLEXIBLE BOOT TYPE CONNECTORS (SUCH AS KOR-N-SEAL BY TRELLEBORG PIPE SEALS OR APPROVED EQUAL). WHERE BOOT CONNECTORS CANNOT BE USED, INSTALL AN NPC CORRUGATED PIPE ADAPTER (BY TRELLEBORG PIPE SEALS OR APPROVED EQUAL) AND WS WATERSTOP GROUTING RING (BY PRESS-SEAL, GASKET CORP OR APPROVED EQUAL) ON EACH PIPE, CENTER IN MANHOLE WALL AND EMBED IN 12" MIN. THICKNESS OF NON-SHRINK CEMENTITIOUS STRUCTURAL GROUT (7200 PSI MIN, SUCH AS HARRIS DOT CONSTRUCTION GROUT, SIKAGROUT 212 OR APPROVED EQUAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER PIPE INVERT ELEVATION AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2 CRUSHED STONE SUBBASE, CONTINUE TO SPRINGLINE OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM STEP 12" MAX. ABOVE CROWN ABOVE CROWN OF LARGEST PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SURVEY STAKEOUT OF CATCH BASINS ARE NORMALLY SURVEY STAKEOUT OF CATCH BASINS ARE NORMALLY CENTER OF GRATE, NOT NECESSARILY CENTER OF STRUCTURE. 2. CATCH BASINS SECTIONS TO BE CUSTOM-CAST  CATCH BASINS SECTIONS TO BE CUSTOM-CAST  PRECAST CONCRETE, AS MANUFACTURED BY FORT MILLER OR APPROVED EQUAL. CONCRETE AND REINFORCEMENT TO BE AS PER ASTM C478. 3. AGGREGATE AND STONE NOTE DIRECTIVES ON THE AGGREGATE AND STONE NOTE DIRECTIVES ON THE SHALLOW CB DETAIL APPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE & REINFORCEMENT DESIGN AND MANUFACTURE AS PER ASTM C478-19. HS20-44 TRAFFIC LOADING. PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE SECTIONS AS MANUFACTURED BY FORT MILLER CO. INC. OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL STONE SHALL BE CRUSHED-TYPE AND MEET ALL STONE SHALL BE CRUSHED-TYPE AND MEET NYS DOT STD. SPECIFICATIONS 703-02, COARSE AGGREGATE. 2. SELECT GRANULAR FILL SHALL MEET NYS DOT SELECT GRANULAR FILL SHALL MEET NYS DOT STD. SPECIFICATIONS 703-01, FINE AGGREGATE AND 733-11 EXCEPT WITH THE FOLLOWING GRADATION 100%  PASSING 1-1/2" SIEVE PASSING 1-1/2" SIEVE 0%-70% PASSING #40 SIEVE PASSING #40 SIEVE 0%-12% PASSING #200 SIEVEPASSING #200 SIEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL STONE SUBBASE AND BEDDING LOCATED IN ALL STONE SUBBASE AND BEDDING LOCATED IN AREAS TO BE PAVED SHALL BE WRAPPED IN A NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ENVELOPE (SUCH AS GEOTEX 45- BY PROPEX OR APPROVED EQUAL). 2. WHERE A SUBGRADE GROUNDWATER CONDITION WHERE A SUBGRADE GROUNDWATER CONDITION EXISTS WITH MIGRATING SANDS AND/OR SILTS, ALL STONE SHALL BE WRAPPED AS PER NOTE 1 ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE & REINFORCEMENT, DESIGN AND MANUFACTURE AS PER ASTM C478-19. HS20-44 TRAFFIC LOADING PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE SECTIONS ALL MANUFACTURED BY FORT MILLER CO. INC OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE STONE FILLING NYSDOT ITEM 620.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC GEOTEX 701 OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION OF SPILLWAY PER GRADING PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BASIN ELEVATION PER GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BASIN ELEVATION PER GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-RAIL SPLIT RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED-IN-PLACE CONCRETE, 4,000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. WIRE FENCING APPROX. 4"x4" OPENING (MAX) SECURE TO FENCE WITH WIRE STABLES, 8" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT STONE FILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE TYPE AS  PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED STEEL OR HDPE FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PROPEX 701 OR EQUAL DSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST TOE IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" x 12" x WIDTH OF F.E.S. 3000 PSI AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE TOE ANCHOR W/ REBAR (APPLIES ONLY FOR HDPE FLARED END SECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT STONE FILLING (ANGULAR STONE 6"-8" AVG. SIZE WITH 12" AVG. DEPTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-WOVEN FILTER FABRIC PROPEX 701 OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL FLARED END SECTIONS TO BE ALL FLARED END SECTIONS TO BE ANCHORED PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
"INFILTRATION BASIN"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NYR 10K___"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYS SPDES PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ID (CONTACT ENGINEER PRIOR TO ORDERING SIGN FOR NO.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST BE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  0&M PLAN DO NOT REMOVE OR ALTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACILITY TYPE, SEE CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE UTILITY PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACILITY TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZES & INVERTS AS PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN FRAME & GRATE OR SOLID COVER WHERE SPECIFIED: MODEL R-3561 BY NEENAH FOUNDRY CO. OR CT. NO.'S 5419Z FRAME & 5419M GRATE BY EJIW OR APPROVED EQUAL. MIN. 30" SQUARE OPENING GRATES TO BE BICYCLE SAFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE PAVE OR TOPSOIL AND SEED AS SHOWN ON PLAN. SURFACE TO BE GRADED TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO GRATE AND AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SOIL EROSION INTO BASIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM CAST MONOLITHIC REINFORCED CONCRETE CATCH BASIN, HS20-44 TRAFFIC LOADING, TYPICAL, AS MANUFACTURED BY FORT MILLER CO., INC. CONCRETE & REINFORCEMENT, DESIGN AND MANUFACTURE PER ASTM C890/C913. HEIGHT AS REQUIRED, 5'-0" MAX. INSIDE HEIGHT. EXTENDED MODIFIED MONOLITHIC BASE REQUIRED WHEN USED FOR SMA OUTLET  STRUCTURE AND IN AREAS OF HIGH  STRUCTURE AND IN AREAS OF HIGH  GROUNDWATER. 6" MIN. EXTENSION, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE FLEXIBLE BOOT TYPE CONNECTORS WITH CORRUGATED PIPE ADAPTERS (CGA) FOR PE PIPE SUCH AS KOR-N-SEAL BY TRELLEBORG PIPE SEALS OR APPROVED EQUAL, TYP. WHERE BOOT CONNECTORS CANNOT BE USED: INSTALL CGA ON PIPE, CENTERED IN STRUCTURE WALL; CLAMP WS WATERSTOP GROUTING RING (BY PRESS-SEAL GASKET CORP. OR APPROVED EQUAL) ON CGA AND EMBED IN  " MIN. THICKNESS NON-SHRINK 12" MIN. THICKNESS NON-SHRINK CEMENTITIOUS STRUCTURAL GROUT (7200 PSI MIN.) SUCH AS, QUIKRETE NON-SHRINK PRECISION GROUT, SIKAGROUT 212, APPROVED EQUAL, OR HYDRAULIC CEMENT. FILL ENTIRE WALL OPENING TO FULL WALL THICKNESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2 CRUSHED STONE SUBBASE, 12" MIN. DEPTH, CONTINUE STONE TO SPRINGLINE OF PIPES. FOR UNSTABLE SUBGRADE, OVER-EXCAVATE AND INSTALL ADDITIONAL STONE AS NECESSARY TO STABILIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH OR ROCK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SIZE CATCH BASIN IS FOR A MAXIMUM PIPE SIZE OF 18" WRAP ALL STONE IN PAVED AREAS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL STONE SHALL BE CRUSHED-TYPE AND MEET ALL STONE SHALL BE CRUSHED-TYPE AND MEET NYS DOT STD. SPECIFICATIONS 703-02, COARSE AGGREGATE. 2. SELECT GRANULAR FILL SHALL MEET NYS DOT SELECT GRANULAR FILL SHALL MEET NYS DOT STD. SPECIFICATIONS 703-01, FINE AGGREGATE AND 733-11 EXCEPT WITH THE FOLLOWING GRADATION 100%  PASSING 1-1/2" SIEVE PASSING 1-1/2" SIEVE 0%-70% PASSING #40 SIEVE PASSING #40 SIEVE 0%-12% PASSING #200 SIEVEPASSING #200 SIEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL STONE SUBBASE AND BEDDING LOCATED IN ALL STONE SUBBASE AND BEDDING LOCATED IN AREAS TO BE PAVED SHALL BE WRAPPED IN A NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ENVELOPE (SUCH AS GEOTEX 451 BY PROPEX OR APPROVED EQUAL). 2. WHERE A SUBGRADE GROUNDWATER CONDITION WHERE A SUBGRADE GROUNDWATER CONDITION EXISTS WITH MIGRATING SANDS AND/OR SILTS, ALL STONE SHALL BE WRAPPED AS PER NOTE 1 ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%% CROSS PITCH TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" CRUSHED STONE SUBBASE, NYS DOT 304.03, TYPE 2. COMPACTED TO MINIMUM 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOVEN FABRIC MIRAFI 500X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPE SUBGRADE SO AS NOT TO TRAP WATER (3% MIN. CROSS SLOPE). SUBGRADE TO BE FIRM (STABLE). PROOF ROLL SUBGRADE TO VERIFY COMPLIANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BACKFILL MATERIAL TO BE PLACED IN 8" LIFTS AND BE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DENSITY, (ASTM D1557), FREE FROM DEBRIS, FROZEN MATERIAL, LARGE CLODS OR STONES, ORGANIC MATTER, OR OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE USED AS BACKFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE A WATER TABLE CONDITION EXISTS STONE BEDDING SHALL BE WRAPPED IN A NON-WOVEN GEO-TEXTILE ENVELOPE GEOTEX 451 OR APPROVED EQUAL. OVERLAP ALL ENDS MIN. 18", TYP. NOTE: WRAP ALL STONE IN PAVED AREASWRAP ALL STONE IN PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT INTENDED TO REPRESENT A SAFE SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT OR ORIGINAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) NATIVE EXCAVATED GRANULAR MATERIAL MAY BE USED NATIVE EXCAVATED GRANULAR MATERIAL MAY BE USED IF APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. 2) ALL STONE SHALL BE CRUSHED-TYPE AND CONFORM TO ALL STONE SHALL BE CRUSHED-TYPE AND CONFORM TO NYS DOT SPECIFICATIONS 703-02, COARSE AGGREGATE. GRUSHED STONE NOT TO EXCEED #2 IN SIZE.  3) GRANULAR FILL SHALL CONFORM TO NYSDOT GRANULAR FILL SHALL CONFORM TO NYSDOT SPECIFICATIONS 703-01, FINE AGGREGATE AND 733-11 EXCEPT WITH THE FOLLOWING GRADATION:            100% IN EXCESS OF 1-1/2"           0%-70% PASSING #40 SIEVE           0%-12% PASSING #200 SIEVE 4) GRANULAR HAUNCHING SHALL BE MECHANICALLY GRANULAR HAUNCHING SHALL BE MECHANICALLY COMPACTED TO SPRING-LINE OF PIPE, STONE HAUNCHING SHALL BE SHOVEL-SLICED AT SAME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECTED GRANULAR FILL TO BE PLACED UNDER PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH SLOPES ARE GIVEN FOR MAX. PAYMENT LIMITS ONLY FOR OPEN CUT AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO REPRESENT STABLE SLOPES UNDER FIELD CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.O.B.E.	= AS ORDERED BY ENGINEER= AS ORDERED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:	 CONTRACTORS MUST  CONTRACTORS MUST COMPLY  WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, & FEDERAL  SAFETY REGULATIONS. (OSHA & N.Y.S. D.O.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. FOR PIPE 12" DIA. AND SMALLER 12" MIN. FOR PIPE 14" DIA. AND LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT DEPTH GAUGE. GRADUATED 4" DIAMETER FIBERGLASS OR STEEL ROD WITH MARKINGS EVERY 6 INCHES. INSTALL 12" MIN BELOW GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF SEDIMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE WHITE/ COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASINS SHALL BE CLEANED OUT WHEN SEDIMENT EXCEEDS 6" MARK ON SEDIMENT DEPTH GAUGE..

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK PLAN WITH WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROPOOL EXTENDED DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEP CATCH BASIN OR STORM MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY OVERFLOW SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BASIN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY NOTIFICATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM TRENCH (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT DEPTH GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE



THRUST BLOCKS (TYPICAL)

“
” 

14 of 14

AS NOTED

SITE
DETAILS

90
0 

R
ou

te
 1

46
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

 1
20

65
ed

pl
lp

.c
om

(5
18

) 3
71

-7
62

1

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
DE

SI
GN

PA
RT

NE
RS

HI
P,

 L
LP

.
N

YS
 R

O
U

TE
 3

0 
AN

D
 L

O
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
AD

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
:

LO
G

 C
IT

Y 
R

O
A

D
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
AM

ST
ER

D
AM

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

TA
X 

M
AP

 N
o.

 2
4.

12
-4

-7
.3

AP
R

IL
, 2

02
2

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

: B
R

U
N

S
 R

E
A

LT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
, L

LC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEP HOLES TO BE PLUGGED IF IN GROUND WATER OR IF GROUND WATER IS WITHIN 7 FEET OF FINISHED GRADE OF SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL HYDRANTS NOT IN SERVICE SHALL BE BAGGED AND LABELED "NOT IN SERVICE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA. PIT, 3 FT. DEEP BELOW HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS WEEP DRAIN IS PLUGGED. IN IMPERVIOUS SOILS, DIG 2 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE 12" THICK MIN. 6" ABOVE WEEP DRAIN REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER MODEL A-2362 RESLIANT WEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" M.J. GATE VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IN. (TELESCOPING PATTERN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDING "WATER" AND OPEN LEFT ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX W/ DROP STYLE C.I. COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"X12"X4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3000 PSI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 1" IN GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED, 5' MIN. COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH OR BURY AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAR AS POSSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFERRED AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' 6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' +/- MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE THRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID CAST IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING PAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHYLENE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL  BE  RED KENNEDY GUARDIAN MODEL K81D WITH 5 " MAIN VALVE 14" MAIN VALVE OPENING SHALL BE INSTALLED TRULY VERTICAL AND BE HEAD ORIENTED AS REQUIRED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5" NST PUMPER NOZZLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" NATIONAL STANDARD PENTAGON OPERATING NUT,  OPEN LEFT (COUNTERCLOCKWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL HYDRANTS WITH PLUGGED WEEP HOLES SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A BRASS TAG INDICATING THAT THE HYDRANT WEEP HOLE IS PLUGGED AND THAT THE HYDRANT WILL NEED TO BE PUMPED OUT AFTER USE TO PREVENT FREEZING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIP CLASS 52 WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT VALVE TO REDUCER WITH FOSTER ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT RESTRAINT, MEGALUG SERIES 1100 BY EBAA IRON (OR TOWN APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
96" YELLOW HYDRANT MARKER, MODEL CBM 209602 BY CARSONITE COMPOSITES. ATTACHED  WITH DECAL MODEL # 123FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR EQUAL APPROVED BY TOWN OF AMSTERDAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX COVER W/ "WATER" AND OPEN LEFT (COUNTERCLOCKWISE) ARROW CAST IN COVER. MUELLER GATE VALVE MODEL A-2362 OR TOWN APPROVED  EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" DIAMETER HOSE  NOZZLE W/NST THREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5" DIAMETER PUMPER NOZZLE W/NST THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" DIAMETER HOSE  NOZZLE W/NST THREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIP CLASS 52 WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" M.J. REDUCER (CONNECT TO VALVE WITH  FOSTER ADAPTER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT RESTRAINT, MEGALUG SERIES 1100 BY EBAA IRON(OR TOWN APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER     MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ALL CROSSINGS OF SEWER AND WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL INSTALLATIONS: WATER MAINS SHALL LAID AT LEAST 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY EXISTING OR  WATER MAINS SHALL LAID AT LEAST 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED GRAVITY (OR FORCE) SANITARY OR STORM SEWER, MEASURED OUTSIDE TO OUTSIDE OF PIPE.  CROSSINGS: WATER MAINS CROSSING SEWERS SHALL BE INSTALLED TO PROVIDE  A MINIMUM VERTICAL : WATER MAINS CROSSING SEWERS SHALL BE INSTALLED TO PROVIDE  A MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATIONS OF 18 INCHES, MEASURED OUTSIDE TO OUTSIDE OF PIPE, WITH A FULL 20 FOOT LENGTH OF WATER MAIN PIPE CENTERED SUCH THAT THE JOINTS ARE EQUIDISTANT FROM THE POINT OF CROSSING. WHERE MINIMUM SEPARATIONS CANNOT BE MET, WITH CASE-BY-CASE APPROVAL FROM NYS DOH: A. NEW SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF MINIMUM 150 PSI PRESSURE- RATED AWWA WATER GRADE   MATERIALS AND SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO ENSURE WATER TIGHTNESS. B. INSTALLATIONS CLOSER THAN 10 FOOT SEPARATION ONLY IF WATER MAIN IS LAID IN A SEPERATE     TRENCH OR ON AN UNDISTURBED EARTH SHELF LOCATED ON ONE SIDE OF TEH SEWER AT SUCH AN      ELEVATION THAT THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER MAIN IS AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE      GRAVITY SEWER. C. WHERE PRESSURE AND GRAVITY SEWERS PRE-EXIST: THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN A   PROTECTIVE CASING PIPE, CONSTRUCTED OF A MINIMUM 150 PSI PRESSURE-RATED AWWA WATER     GRADE MATERIALS AND EXTEND 10 FT. MIN. ON BOTH SIDES OF THE SEWER BEING CROSSED OR,     WHERE PARALLEL, TO A POINT WHERE THE LINES ARE SEPARATED BY 10 FEET. D. WHERE A WATER MAIN AND/OR WATER WELLS PRE-EXIST AND A FORCE MAIN IS BEING CONSTRUCTED:   THE FORCE MAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN A PROTECTIVE CASING PIPE, CONSTRUCTED OF A    MINIMUM 150 PSI PRESSURE-RATED AWWA WATER GRADE MATERIALS, AND EXTEND 10 FT. MIN. ON   BOTH SIDES OF THE WATER MAIN BEING CROSSED; WHERE PARALLEL, TO A POINT WHERE THE LINES   ARE SEPARATED BY 10 FEET; OR TO A POINT WHERE THE ENDS OF THE CASING PIPE ARE 150 FEET   MIN. FROM ANY WATER LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION: (PURSUANT TO NYS DOH REQUIREMENTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S    (LB/FT   )

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING STRENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFT CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  VALUES FOR TEE APPLY TO TEES, END PLUGS, CAPS, AND TAPPING SLEEVES. 2.  REQUIRED BEARING AREAS ARE DUE TO THRUSTS CAUSED BY 150 PSI WORKING     PRESSURE PLUS 50% (75 PSI) SURGE ALLOWANCE RESULTING IN 225 PSI TOTAL     INTERNAL PRESSURE. 3.  REQUIRED BEARING AREAS ARE BASED ON ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING CAPACITY      OF 3000 POUNDS PER SQ. FT. IF OTHER SOIL CONDITIONS ENCOUNTERED,      BEARING AREAS MAY BE MODIFIED BY THE WATER SUPERINTENDENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  IN MUCK, PEAT OR RECENTLY PLACED FILL ALL THRUSTS SHALL BE RESISTED     BY PILES OR TIE RODS TO SOLID FOUNDATIONS, OR BY REMOVAL OF SUCH     UNSTABLE MATERIAL AND REPLACEMENT WITH BALLAST OF SUFFICIENT STABILITY     TO RESIST THE THRUSTS. ALL AS REQUIRED BY THE WATER SUPERINTENDENT. 5.  ALL THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE CAST-IN-PLACE. 6.  ALL DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN SHALL BE ENCASED IN POLYETHYLENE, IF TESTING WARRANTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* = FACTOR SAFETY OF 1.5 SOIL BEARING OF 3.000 PSI 225 DESIGN PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0X8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3X7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0X16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0X20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0X14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
162,931

AutoCAD SHX Text
115,209

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,585

AutoCAD SHX Text
44,952

AutoCAD SHX Text
88,177

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED AREAS (SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THRUST BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK DIMENSIONS ON VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WALL ORIGINAL GROUND (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER 100PSI INTERNAL PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST REACTIONS - R(LB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1/2%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1/4%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,685

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,385

AutoCAD SHX Text
36,644

AutoCAD SHX Text
80,425

AutoCAD SHX Text
52,279

AutoCAD SHX Text
29,865

AutoCAD SHX Text
23,779

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
26,001

AutoCAD SHX Text
51,822

AutoCAD SHX Text
113,738

AutoCAD SHX Text
73,934

AutoCAD SHX Text
42,235

AutoCAD SHX Text
33,628

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,072

AutoCAD SHX Text
28,046

AutoCAD SHX Text
61,554

AutoCAD SHX Text
40,013

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,858

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,199

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,433

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,677

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,739

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,810

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,097

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,685

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,288

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,559

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,923

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,406

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,862

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,385

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,353

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,474

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,683

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,340

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,604

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,174

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,766

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,249

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,183

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,855

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,661

AutoCAD SHX Text
31,380

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,398

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,298

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,653

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,278

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1/4%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,897

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,261

AutoCAD SHX Text
733

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1/2%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,776

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,510

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,459

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5X5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0X6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5X7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0X8.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0X9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5X12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0X9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5X8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5X10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0X11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0X13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5X17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7X7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0X8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0X11.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0X13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4X9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5X6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0X4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0X7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5X3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.75X3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0X5.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4X4.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0X2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5X2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0X3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5X4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0X5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0X2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5X4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5X6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0X7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0X5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75X2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0X3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7X4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0X5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4X3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8X1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0X1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0X3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4X2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75X2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0X2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2X3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5X3.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8X4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0X5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75X2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4X1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8X1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0X1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25X1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5X2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1/4%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL STEEL MEMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST BLOCK AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REDUCER FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1)  CRUSHED STONE NOT TO EXCEED #2 IN SIZE. TO BE CLEAN,  CRUSHED STONE NOT TO EXCEED #2 IN SIZE. TO BE CLEAN, SOUND AND FROM AN APPROVED NYSDOT STONE SOURCE AND/OR MEET NYSDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 703-2, COARSE AGGREGATES. GRANULAR FILL TO MEET THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS:           0% IN EXCESS OF 1-1/2"           25%-75% PASSING #4 SIEVE           0%-15% PASSING #200 SIEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE EQUAL MIXTURE OF #1 AND #2 FOR PIPE SIZE LESS THAN 3" DIA. USE ALL #1 SIZE. FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM USE ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF STONE AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A FIRM FOUNDATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.O.B.E. = AS ORDERED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. FOR PIPE 12" DIA. AND SMALLER 12" MIN. FOR PIPE 14" DIA. AND LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE A WATER TABLE CONDITION EXISTS STONE BEDDING SHALL BE WRAPPED IN A NON-WOVEN GEO-TEXTILE ENVELOPE (FABRIC EQUIVALENT TO GEOTEX 451)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT INTENDED TO REPRESENT A SAFE SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT OR ORIGINAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH SLOPES ARE GIVEN FOR MAX. PAYMENT LIMITS ONLY FOR OPEN CUT AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO REPRESENT STABLE SLOPES UNDER FIELD CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BACKFILL MATERIAL TO BE PLACED IN 8" LIFTS AND BE COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR (ASTM D698). DEBRIS, FROZEN MATERIAL, LARGE CLODS OR STONES, ORGANIC MATTER, OR OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE USED AS BACKFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECTED GRANULAR FILL PLACED IN 6" LIFTS AND MECHANICALLY TAMPED OR A.O.B.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE GREEN PLASTIC LOCATOR TAPE,  MARKED "CAUTION SEWER BELOW"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN COATED #10 STAINLESS STEEL HDD TRACER WIRE (TYPICAL). FOR FORCE MAIN AND LOW PRESSURE SEWER. NOT REQUIRED FOR GRAVITY SEWERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" THICK RIGID POLYSTYRENE INSULATION (LOCATIONS WITH LESS THAN 4' COVER). EXTEND TO MIN. 4' BELOW GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  CONTRACTORS MUST COMPLY  WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, & FEDERAL  SAFETY REGULATIONS. (OSHA & N.Y.S. D.O.T.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE TRENCH SHIELD IS USED WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER, SHEETED TRENCH PAYMENT LIMITS WILL APPLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECTED GRANULAR FILL TO BE PLACED UNDER PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EVERY 100 FEET OF PIPE EVERY 100 FEET OF PIPE - EVERY CHANGE IN DIRECTION GREATER THAN 45  EVERY CHANGE IN DIRECTION GREATER THAN 45°- NEAR THE JUNCTION OF A BUILDING DRAIN AND NEAR THE JUNCTION OF A BUILDING DRAIN AND BUILDING SEWER, TYPICALLY 5 FEET OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION WALL. CONNECTION OF BUILDING DRAIN TO BUILDING SEWER SHALL BE WITH A GASKETED FITTING TO ALLOW FOR THERMAL EXPANSION/CONTRACTION OF THE PIPE AND DIFFERENTIAL SETTLEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE REQUIRED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID WITH WORD "SEWER" CAST IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT ADAPTER - 4" PVC DWV S.W. HUB W/ THREADED PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC SCH-26/35

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX-TOP SECTION WITH BOTTOM FLANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET VALVE BOX ON SOLID CONCRETE BLOCKS. FULLY COMPACT BACKFILL PRIOR TO INSTALLING BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 4" SOLVENT WELD REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIPPLE-6" PVC SDR 26-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH BEND GASKETED 6" PVC, SDR 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SAN. MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LATERAL-PVC SDR-26/35 (SEE PLAN AND PROFILE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6"X6" GASKETED WYE PVC SDR 26 BY HARCO OR APPROVED EQUAL (MATCH LATERAL MATERIAL, USE 90°BEND FOR END-OF-LINE C.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/10   C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIRELESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL CONTROLS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(HARD WIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL CONTROLS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL DH152 / DR152

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDH152%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR152

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA0052P02

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.O.B.E. = AS ORDERED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT OR ORIGINAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BACKFILL MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR (ASTM D1557)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECTED GRANULAR FILL TO BE PLACED UNDER PAVEMENT (ENTIRE TRENCH DEPTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIDE  PLASTIC WATER (BLUE) LOCATION TAPE APPROX. 12" OVER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONTRACTORS MUST COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL STATE & FEDERAL SAFETY REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PIPE O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FOR PIPE 12" DIA. AND SMALLER 12" FOR PIPE 14" DIA. AND LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL GEOTEXTILE FABRIC WRAP WHERE WET CONDITIONS ARE PRESENT TO PREVENT MIGRATION OF FINE SILTY SANDS INTO STONE BEDDING VOIDS, GEOTEX 451 OR APPROVED EQUAL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. PAYMENT LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE OR FREE FLOWING  SELECTED GRANULAR FILL PLACED  IN ONE LIFT AND MECHANICALLY  COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE WITH HAUNCHES SHOVEL-SLICED. FOR UNSTABLE  TRENCH BOTTOM USE ADDITIONAL  DEPTH OF STONE AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A FIRM FOUNDATION..

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACER WIRE REQUIRED WITH PLASTIC PIPE: #12 SWG S.S. HDD CABLE W/ BLUE COLORED HMWPE INSULATION. REFER TO GENERAL NOTES FOR WIRE AND SPLICING SPECIFICATION. SECURE WIRE TO AND EXTEND UP 12" MIN ABOVE GRADE ON ALL HYDRANTS, GATE VALVES & CURB BOXES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. NATIVE EXCAVATED GRANULAR MATERIAL MAY BE BACKFILLED IF APPROVED BY NATIVE EXCAVATED GRANULAR MATERIAL MAY BE BACKFILLED IF APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. 2. ALL STONE TO BE CRUSHED TYPE, NOT TO EXCEED #2 IN SIZE AND ALL STONE TO BE CRUSHED TYPE, NOT TO EXCEED #2 IN SIZE AND CONFORM TO NYS DOT SPECIFICATIONS SEC. 703-02, COARSE AGGREGATE.  3. GRANULAR FILL SHALL CONFORM TO NYS DOT SPECIFICATIONS SEC. 703-01, GRANULAR FILL SHALL CONFORM TO NYS DOT SPECIFICATIONS SEC. 703-01, FINE AGGREGATE AND 733-11 EXCEPT WITH THE FOLLOWING GRADATION:           0% IN EXCESS OF 1-2"           0%-70% PASSING #40 SIEVE           0%-12% PASSING #200 SIEVE 4. GRANULAR HAUNCHING SHALL BE MECHANICALLY COMPACTED TO THE GRANULAR HAUNCHING SHALL BE MECHANICALLY COMPACTED TO THE SPRING-LINE OF PIPE, STONE HAUNCHING SHALL BE SHOVEL-SLICED AT SAME.  5. ALL  STONE SHALL BE WRAPPED IN AREA TO BE PAVED. ALL  STONE SHALL BE WRAPPED IN AREA TO BE PAVED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH SLOPES ARE GIVEN FOR PAYMENT LIMITS ONLY FOR OPEN CUT AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO REPRESENT STABLE SLOPES UNDER FIELD CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" THICK PRE-SCORED RIGID XPS INSULATION, MIN. COMP. STRENGTH 40 PSI, FOAMULAR 400 BY O-C OR EQUAL (ALL LOCATIONS WITH LESS THAN 5-FT. COVER). EXTEND VERTICALS TO MIN. 5-FT BELOW GRADE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J.	TEE PIPE SIZES PER PLANTEE PIPE SIZES PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE BRANCH PER PLANS, AS SHORT AS POSSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE PIPE PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BUILDING RISER PIPE (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT RESILIENT-TYPE GATE VALVE, LOCATION AND SIZE PER PLANS, AMERICAN FLOW CONTROL SERIES 2500, MUELLER MODEL 2360, CLOW MODEL F-6100, OR AVK MODEL 25, “OPEN OPEN LEFT” (C.C.W.) (C.C.W.) NOTES: 1. REFER TO PLANS FOR TEE, VALVE REFER TO PLANS FOR TEE, VALVE AND PIPE SIZES AND PIPE TYPE. AVOID CREATING AIR POCKETING HIGH-POINTS DURING INSTALLATION. 2. FOSTER ADAPTER OR ANCHORING TEE FOSTER ADAPTER OR ANCHORING TEE TO ALLOW DIRECT CONNECTION OF VALVE TO TEE IS AN ALLOWABLE ALTERNATE. 3. ALL MECHANICAL JOINT GLANDS SHALL ALL MECHANICAL JOINT GLANDS SHALL BE WEDGE- ACTION-TYPE RESTRAINT GLANDS WITH COR-TEN STEEL TEE BOLTS AND NUTS WITH FLUOROCARBON COATING (BLUE BOLTS), TYPICAL. 4. TRACER WIRE REQUIRED WITH PVC OR TRACER WIRE REQUIRED WITH PVC OR HDPE PIPE: #10 AWG HIGH-STRENGTH COPPER-CLAD STEEL CONDUCTOR OR HIGH FLEX STAINLESS STEEL WITH BLUE-COLORED HDPE INSULATION. MECHANICAL JOINT TEE, PIPE SIZES PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK, SIZE PER DETAIL. PROTECT BOLTS, GLANDS AND TEE WITH SHEET POLYETHYLENE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK, SIZE PER DETAIL. PROTECT BOLTS, GLANDS AND TEE WITH SHEET POLYETHYLENE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J.	TEETEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN AS PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX (TELESCOPIC PATTERN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY M.J. PLUG OR STUB WITH CAP IF END OF CONTRACT OR FOR FUTURE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE PIPE PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BUILDING RISER PIPE (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ GATE VALVE (PROVIDE THRUST RESTRAINT AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, OF THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, THESE DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY, DOCUMENTS IN ANY WAY,  IN ANY WAY, IN ANY WAY,  ANY WAY, ANY WAY,  WAY, WAY, UNLESS DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DONE UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A  SUPERVISION OF A SUPERVISION OF A  OF A OF A  A A COMPARABLE PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN PROFESSIONAL, (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN (I.E.) ENGINEER FOR AN  ENGINEER FOR AN ENGINEER FOR AN  FOR AN FOR AN  AN AN ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR A LANDSCAPE  FOR A LANDSCAPE FOR A LANDSCAPE  A LANDSCAPE A LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION OR SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION FOR A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION A SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION SURVEYOR, IS A VIOLATION  IS A VIOLATION IS A VIOLATION  A VIOLATION A VIOLATION  VIOLATION VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  STATE EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   EDUCATION LAW AND/OR  EDUCATION LAW AND/OR   LAW AND/OR  LAW AND/OR   AND/OR  AND/OR  REGULATIONS AND IS A CLASS "A"  MISDEMEANOR..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDP PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13058

AutoCAD SHX Text
NZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)  ALL PIPE MATERIALS AND APPURTENANCES ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE WATER SUPERINTENDENT. 2)  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY SIZE, TYPE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF THE MAIN AT THE     PROPOSED CONNECTION POINT(S) PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONFLICTS WITH OTHER     UTILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED ARE TO BE AVOIDED. DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE     REPORTED TO THE WATER SUPERINTENDENT IMMEDIATELY. 3)  MINIMUM WATER MAIN DEPTH (TOP OF PIPE TO FINISH GRADE) SHALL BE 5'-0" 4)  ALL FILL BELOW WATER MAIN SHALL BE COMPACTED GRANULAR MATERIAL (MIN 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TYP) 5)  ALL TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE MECHANICALLY COMPACTED TO PREVENT SETTLEMENT. TOP TRENCH WITH 12" MIN.     APPROVED GRAVEL IN PAVED AREAS AND ALONG SIDE OF EXISTING ROAD FOR SHOULDER BASE. REPLACE DAMAGED     PAVEMENTS WITH LIKE KIND AND LIKE THICKNESS. 6)  WATER MAINS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON (DIP) MIN. CLASS 50. 7)  WATER MAINS ARE TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARDS: C600 FOR DUCTILE IRON. 8)  ALL DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE CEMENT LINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD C602. 9)  ALL DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL BE POLYETHYLENE ENCASED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C105 UNLESS TEST RESULTS     PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR INDICATE THE ABSENCE OF SEVERELY AGGRESSIVE SOILS. 10)  ALL WATER PIPE AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE EITHER NSF OR UL APPROVED FOR USE WITH POTABLE WATER      AND SHALL BEAR THEIR RESPECTIVE SEAL. 11) HYDRANTS SHALL BE LOCATED AT STREET INTERSECTIONS AND AT INTERMEDIATE POINTS AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.   CARE SHALL BE USED, WHEN LAYING MAINS, SO AS TO AVOID CREATING HIGH POINTS BETWEEN HYDRANTS. 12)  MINIMUM SEPARATIONS BETWEEN WATER MAINS AND SANITARY AND STORM SEWERS ARE REQUIRED PER TEN STATE MINIMUM SEPARATIONS BETWEEN WATER MAINS AND SANITARY AND STORM SEWERS ARE REQUIRED PER TEN STATE STANDARDS AT CROSSINGS, 18" MIN; WHERE PARALLEL, 10 FT. MIN. (MEASURED O.D. TO O.D.) WHERE MINIMUM SEPARATIONS CANNOT BE MAINTAINED: NEW SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF MATERIALS AND WITH JOINTS EQUIVALENT TO WATER WORKS GRADE 150 PSI (1.0 MPA) PRESSURE RATED PIPE MEETING AWWA STANDARDS OR PIPE APPROVED BY THE REVIEWING AUTHORITY AND SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO ENSURE WATER TIGHTNESS. WHERE SEWERS PRE-EXIST, THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE ENCASED IN A WATERTIGHT CARRIER PIPE      (CONSTRUCTED OF WATER MAIN MATERIALS) AND EXTEND 10 FT. MIN ON BOTH SIDES OF SEWER BEING      CROSSED OR TO A POINT WHERE LINES ARE SEPARATED 10 FT. 13) THRUST BLOCKING SHALL BE CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE AND SHALL BE SIZED AS PER THRUST BLOCK SCHEDULE.      MECHANICAL RESTRAINTS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE WATER SUPERINTENDENT. 14) ALL NEW WATER MAINS ARE TO BE HYDROSTATICALLY TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARDS: C600-99     SECT. 4 FOR DUCTILE IRON. RESULTS TO BE SUBMITTED TO WATER SUPERINTENDENT. MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING      MAINS SHALL BE DISINFECTED BY SWAB METHOD AND VISUALLY TESTED FOR LEAKS UNDER NORMAL WORKING      PRESSURE PRIOR TO BACKFILL. 15) ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE DISINFECTED AND BACTERIOLOGICALLY TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD     C651-99 (SEE DISINFECTION PROCEDURE THIS SHEET) RESULTS TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE WATER SUPERINTENDENT.   16) CURB BOXES ARE TO BE INSTALLED SO THAT CAPS EXTEND ABOVE FINISHED GRADE 1" AND IDENTIFIED WITH     2x4 LUMBER MARKER IN GRASSY AREAS.  IN PAVED AREAS, USE TWO PIECE CURB BOX CAP (W/PENTAGONAL PLUG) AND     CAST IRON CURB BOX SLEEVE TO ALLOW ADJUSTMENT OF THE GROUND KEY LID (MUELLER H-10342 OR APPROVED EQUAL). 17) IT WILL BE THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO ADHERE STRICTLY TO ALL RELEVANT NYS OSHA LABOR SAFETY     STANDARDS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THOSE RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION SAFETY AND TRENCH SHORING. 18) THE APPLICANT SHALL ESTABLISH AN ESCROW WITH THE TOWN OF AMSTERDAM FOR INSPECTION ON THE INSTALLTION OF THE TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE AND WATERMAINS. THIS INSPECTION SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY THE TOWN ENGINEER OR WATER SUPERINTENDENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISINFECTION:  ALL POTABLE WATER PIPE SHALL BE DISINFECTED AND BACTERIOLOGICALLY VERIFIED (TESTED) PRIOR TO USE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C651-14 AS FOLLOWS:   DISINFECTION PROCEDURE:   NEW MAINS SHALL BE DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT AWWA STANDARD FOR DISINFECTING WATER MAINS, ANSI/AWWA C-651-14, SECTION 4.4, CONTINUOUS FEED THE TABLET METHOD IS NOT PERMITTED BY NYSDOH AND SHALL NOT BE USED.  THE SLUG METHOD, SECTION 4.5, MAY BE USED WHEN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  SPRAY OR SWAB, PER PARAGRAPH 4.11.3.2, WHEN CUTTING INTO OR REPAIRING EXISTING MAINS.  REQUIRED STEPS ARE: 1. WORK CLEAN:  PREVENT CONTAMINATING MATERIALS FROM ENTERING THE WATER MAIN DURING STORAGE, CONSTRUCTION, OR WORK CLEAN:  PREVENT CONTAMINATING MATERIALS FROM ENTERING THE WATER MAIN DURING STORAGE, CONSTRUCTION, OR REPAIR. 2. PREVENT BACKFLOW:  PROTECT THE EXISTING DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM FROM ANY BACKFLOW CAUSED BY HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE PREVENT BACKFLOW:  PROTECT THE EXISTING DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM FROM ANY BACKFLOW CAUSED BY HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE TESTING AND DISINFECTION PROCEDURES.  THE SUPPLY VALVE SHALL BE KEPT CLOSED AT ALL TIMES, EXCEPT DURING FLUSHING AND DISINFECTANT FEED OPERATIONS. 3. PRE-FLUSH: PRE-FLUSH: A. FILL THE WATER MAIN AND ELIMINATE ALL AIR POCKETS. FILL THE WATER MAIN AND ELIMINATE ALL AIR POCKETS. B. FLUSH THE WATER MAIN AT A VELOCITY NOT LESS THAN 2.5 FT/SEC TO REMOVE PARTICULATES. FLUSH THE WATER MAIN AT A VELOCITY NOT LESS THAN 2.5 FT/SEC TO REMOVE PARTICULATES. 4. DOSE CHLORINE (CONTINUOUS METHOD): DOSE CHLORINE (CONTINUOUS METHOD): A. INSTALL A TEST TAP NOT MORE THAN 10 FT. DOWNSTREAM FROM THE BEGINNING OF THE NEW MAIN. INSTALL A TEST TAP NOT MORE THAN 10 FT. DOWNSTREAM FROM THE BEGINNING OF THE NEW MAIN. B. TO WATER ENTERING THE NEW MAIN, FEED A DOSE OF CHLORINE AT A CONSTANT RATE SUCH THAT THE WATER SHALL TO WATER ENTERING THE NEW MAIN, FEED A DOSE OF CHLORINE AT A CONSTANT RATE SUCH THAT THE WATER SHALL HAVE A RESIDUAL NOT LESS THAN 25 MG/L OF FREE CHLORINE.  VERIFY CHLORINE CONCENTRATIONS AT ALL HYDRANTS, TAPS, AND SERVICE LATERALS.  DOSING SHALL CONTINUE UNTIL HEAVILY CHLORINATED WATER IS CONTINUOUS THROUGHOUT THE NEW MAIN AND ALL VALVES AND HYDRANTS HAVE BEEN OPERATED TO PROVIDE CHLORINE CONTACT. 5. CONTACT TIME:  AFTER A 24-HOUR MINIMUM RETENTION PERIOD, THE TREATED WATER SHALL HAVE A RESIDUAL OF NOT LESS CONTACT TIME:  AFTER A 24-HOUR MINIMUM RETENTION PERIOD, THE TREATED WATER SHALL HAVE A RESIDUAL OF NOT LESS THAN 10 MG/L OF FREE CHLORINE.  VERIFY CHLORINE CONCENTRATIONS AT ALL HYDRANTS, TAPS, AND SERVICE LATERALS.  REPEAT STEP 4.B. IF RESIDUAL IS LESS THAN 10 MG/L. 6. FLUSH/ NEUTRALIZE:  FLUSH THE HEAVILY CHLORINATED WATER FROM THE MAIN UNTIL A RESIDUAL OF NOT MORE THAN 1.0 FLUSH/ NEUTRALIZE:  FLUSH THE HEAVILY CHLORINATED WATER FROM THE MAIN UNTIL A RESIDUAL OF NOT MORE THAN 1.0 MG/L REMAINS.  APPLY A NEUTRALIZING CHEMICAL TO ELIMINATE THE RESIDUAL CHLORINE IF THERE IS ANY POSSIBILITY THAT HEAVILY CHLORINATED WATER DISCHARGE WILL CAUSE DAMAGE TO THE ENVIRONMENT. 7. BACTERIOLOGICAL VERIFICATION PER SECTION 5.1:  TWO CONSECUTIVE SETS OF ACCEPTABLE SAMPLES, TAKEN FROM THE SAME BACTERIOLOGICAL VERIFICATION PER SECTION 5.1:  TWO CONSECUTIVE SETS OF ACCEPTABLE SAMPLES, TAKEN FROM THE SAME SAMPLING SITES, A MINIMUM OF 16 HOURS APART, SHALL BE COLLECTED FROM THE NEW WORKS AS FOLLOWS:  ONE SET PER 1200 LF OF NEW MAIN PLUS ONE SET FROM THE END-OF-THE-LINE AND ONE SET FROM EACH BRANCH -AT A MINIMUM.  EACH SAMPLE SHALL BE TESTED FOR BOTH HPC (HETEROTROPHIC PLATE COUNT) AND TOTAL COLIFORM (TC).  THE HPC TEST IS WAIVED FOR THE REPEAT SAMPLES IF THE INITIAL RESULTS ARE LESS THAN 500 CFU/ml.  WHEN HPC RESULTS EXCEED 500 CFU/ml, THE WORKS SHALL BE FLUSHED AND SAMPLED UNTIL NO COLIFORM ARE PRESENT AND THE HPC IS LESS THAN 500 CFU/ml.  IF REPEAT SAMPLES FAIL, THE MAIN SHALL BE RECHLORINATED, FLUSHED AND SAMPLED UNTIL SATISFACTORY RESULTS ARE OBTAINED. ALL TEST RESULTS SHALL BE FURNISHED TO THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISINFECTION PROCEDURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT INSTALLATION ELEVATION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT INSTALLATION PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER-SEWER SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCKS (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EONE GRINDER PUMP (DH152)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL WATER SERVICE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

















































Page 1 of 13 

Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting 

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor.  Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.   

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist, 
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.   

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B.  In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”. If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow.  If the 
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any 
additional information.  Section G requires the name and signature of the ���������	
�	project sponsor to verify that the information 
contained in Part 1is accurate and complete.

A. Project and ��������	
Sponsor Information.

Name of Action or Project:  

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need): 

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone:  

E-Mail:

Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code: 

Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: 

E-Mail:

Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

Property Owner  (if not same as sponsor): Telephone: 
E-Mail:

Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

FEAF 2019

City of Amsterdam Zoning Code Update - 19 Vrooman Avenue/21-23 Vrooman Avenue

19 Vrooman Avenue/21-23 Vrooman Avenue, Amsterdam, NY

The City having been recently contacted by Creative Connections Clubhouse, the owner and operator of the building located at 303-305 East Main Street,
which is contiguous, with said owner presently in the process of pursuing the purchase of 19 Vrooman Avenue and 21-23 Vrooman Avenue, which is
presently zoned “Medium Density Neighborhood” (MDN), with the request being to re-zone said parcel as “Commercial Corrdior” (CC) the purpose of the
instant ordinance is to modify the zoning map of the City of Amsterdam to re-zone the parcels known as 19 Vrooman Avenue and 21-23 Vrooman Avenue
from a zoning designation of “MDN” to a zoning designation of “CC”

City of Amsterdam
518-841-4311

mcinquanti@amsterdamny.gov

61 Church Street

Amsterdam NY 12010

Amanda Bearcroft
518-841-4304

abearcroft@amsterdamny.gov

61 Church Street

Amsterdam NY 12010



Page 2 of 13 

B. Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals� Funding, or Sponsorship. (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial
assistance.)

Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) 
Required 

Application Date 
(Actual or projected) 

a. City	�
�����	Town	�
���, � Yes � No
or Village Board of Trustees

b. City, Town or Village � Yes � No 
Planning Board or Commission

c. City� Town or � Yes � No 
Village Zoning Board of Appeals

d. Other local agencies � Yes � No 

e. County agencies � Yes � No 

f. Regional agencies � Yes � No 

g. State agencies � Yes � No 

h. Federal agencies � Yes � No 

i. Coastal Resources.
i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? � Yes � No 

ii. Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program? � Yes � No 
iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area? � Yes � No 

C. Planning and Zoning

C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or  regulation be the � Yes � No
 only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?  

� If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
� If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1

C.2. Adopted land use plans.

a. Do any municipally- adopted  (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site � Yes � No 
where the proposed action would be located?

If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action � Yes � No 
would be located? 
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway� � Yes � No 

Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan;
or other?)

If Yes, identify the plan(s):   
     _______________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan,   � Yes � No
or an adopted municipal farmland  protection plan?

If Yes, identify the plan(s): 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

✔ Amsterdam Common Council May 17, 2022

✔ Montgomery County Planning Board June 9, 2022

✔

✔
✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

The parcel impacted with the zoning update is currently located in MDN zoning district The City has an Opportunity Zone, and a LWRP.

✔



Page 3 of 13 

C.3.  Zoning

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance. � Yes � No
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? � Yes � No 

c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? � Yes � No  
If Yes,

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?   ___________________________________________________________________

C.4. Existing community services.

a. In what school district is the project site located?    ________________________________________________________________

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?
    _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

c. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

d. What parks serve the project site?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D. Project Details

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)?
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? _____________  acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? _____________  acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? _____________  acres 

c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? � Yes � No 
i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,

square feet)?    % ____________________  Units: ____________________
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? � Yes � No 
If Yes,

i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed? � Yes � No 
iii. Number of  lots proposed?   ________
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes?  Minimum  __________  Maximum __________

� Yes � No 
 _____  months 

 _____ 
 _____  month  _____ year 

�� Will ���	proposed action be constructed in multiple phases?
�� If No, anticipated period of construction:

��� If Yes:
� Total number of phases anticipated
� Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition)
� Anticipated completion date of final phase  _____  month  _____year 
� Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may

determine timing or duration of future phases: _______________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

✔

The parcel impacted with the zoning update is Medium Density neighborhood (MDN) and Commercial Corridor (CC).

✔

✔

Commercial Corridor (CC) to be the same district as the other two parcels at 303-305 East Main

Amsterdam SD

Amsterdam PD, Montgomery County Sheriff

Amsterdam FD, GAVAC

NA



Page 4 of 13 

f. Does the project include new residential uses? � Yes � No  
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

  One Family      Two Family         Three Family        Multiple Family (four or more)

Initial Phase    ___________      ___________    ____________      ________________________ 
At completion 
   of all phases       ___________      ___________    ____________   ________________________  

g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)? � Yes � No   
If Yes,

i. Total number of structures ___________
ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: ________height; ________width;  and  _______ length

iii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled:  ______________________ square feet

h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any   � Yes � No 
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?

If Yes,  
i. Purpose of the impoundment:  ________________________________________________________________________________

ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water:                     �  Ground water  � Surface water streams  � Other specify:
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment.    Volume: ____________ million gallons; surface area: ____________  acres 
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure:       ________ height; _______ length

vi. Construction method/materials  for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D.2.  Project Operations
a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both? � Yes � No

(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)

If Yes:
i .What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  _______________________________________________________________ 

ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?
� Volume (specify tons or cubic yards): ____________________________________________
� Over what duration of time? ____________________________________________________

iii. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials? � Yes � No
If yes, describe. ___________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  _____________________________________acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? _______________________________ acres

vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? __________________________ feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting? � Yes � No 
ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan: _____________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment � Yes � No 
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?

If Yes: 
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic

description):  ______________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________



Page 5 of 13 

ii.

iii.

Describe how the  proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or	
alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:	
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
Will ���	proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? 																												Yes � No									
If Yes, describe: __________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will ���	proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? �  Yes � No 
If Yes:
� a���� of ������	vegetation proposed to be removed�  ___________________________________________________________
� �������� acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion�________________________________________
� purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):  ____________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
� proposed method of plant removal: ________________________________________________________________________
� if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s): _________________________________________________

v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance: _________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water? � Yes � No 
If Yes:

i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day:      __________________________ gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply? � Yes � No 

If Yes:
� Name of district or service area:   _________________________________________________________________________
� Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal? � Yes � No 
� Is the project site in the existing district? � Yes � No 
� Is expansion of the district needed? � Yes � No 
� Do existing lines serve the project site? � Yes � No  

iii. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project? � Yes � No 
If Yes:

� Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: ________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

� Source(s) of supply for the district: ________________________________________________________________________
iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site? � Yes � No 

If, Yes: 
� Applicant/sponsor for new district: ________________________________________________________________________
� Date application submitted or anticipated: __________________________________________________________________
� Proposed source(s) of supply for new district: _______________________________________________________________

v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project: ___________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), ����	��	���	maximum pumping capacity: _______ gallons/minute.

d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? � Yes � No 
If Yes: 

i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day:  _______________  gallons/day
ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and

approximate volumes or proportions of each):   __________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? � Yes � No
If Yes:
� Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used: _____________________________________________________________
� Name of district:  ______________________________________________________________________________________
� Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? � Yes � No 
� Is the project site in the existing district? � Yes � No 
� Is expansion of the district needed? � Yes � No 



Page 6 of 13 

� Yes � No � Do existing sewer lines serve the project site?
� Will �	line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? � Yes � No 

If Yes:
� Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: ____________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? � Yes � No 
If Yes:
� Applicant/sponsor for new district: ____________________________________________________________________
� Date application submitted or anticipated: _______________________________________________________________
� What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge? __________________________________________________

v. If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste: _______________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________    

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point � Yes � No 
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?

If Yes:
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?

_____ Square feet or  _____ acres (impervious surface) 
_____  Square feet or  _____ acres (parcel size) 

ii. Describe types of new point sources.  __________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Where will the stormwater runoff  be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
� If to surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:  ________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

� Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties? � Yes � No 
iv. Does ���	proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater? � Yes � No
f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel � Yes � No 

combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify: 

i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit, � Yes � No 
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:
i. Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area?  (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet � Yes � No 

ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)
ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

� ___________Tons/year (��
��	�
��) of Carbon Dioxide (CO2)
� ___________Tons/year (��
��	�
��) of Nitrous Oxide (N2�)
� ___________Tons/year (��
��	�
��) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)
� ___________Tons/year (��
��	�
��) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF6)
� ___________Tons/year (��
��	�
��) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflorocarbons (H���)
� ___________Tons/year (��
��	�
��) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)



Page 7 of 13 

h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants, � Yes � No 
landfills, composting facilities)?

If Yes:
i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric): ________________________________________________________________

ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring): ________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as � Yes � No
quarry or landfill operations?

If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):   
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

j. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial � Yes � No 
new demand for transportation facilities or services?

If Yes:
i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply): � Morning � Evening �Weekend
� Randomly between hours of __________  to  ________.

ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of truck trips/day	���	����	������	����	��������	���	���	�����!�	"""""""""""""

����
���
v.

Parking spaces: Existing _____________""""""			Proposed ___________ Net increase/decrease _____________""""""""
#
��	���	��
�
���	����
�	������	���	������	��	�������$																																																																																												'��					*


� Yes � No vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within ½ mile of the proposed site?
vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric � Yes � No 

 or other alternative fueled vehicles? 
viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing � Yes � No

pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand � Yes � No 
for energy?

If Yes:
i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action: ____________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or

other):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade� to an existing substation? � Yes � No 

l. Hours of operation.  Answer all items which apply.
i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:
� Monday - Friday: _________________________ � Monday - Friday: ____________________________
� Saturday: ________________________________ � Saturday: ___________________________________
� Sunday: _________________________________ � Sunday: ____________________________________
� Holidays: ________________________________ � Holidays: ___________________________________

+0	���	��
�
���	����
�	�������	���	�
��0�����
�	
0	�8������	�
����	������
�	
0	���	�
���	
�	������	��	�8������	�������	������9��
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""



Page 8 of 13 

m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, � Yes � No 
operation, or both?

If yes:   
i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ii.	 Will ���	proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? � Yes � No 
 Describe: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

n.�W thill prope os	 actioed havn e	outd lighoor ting? � Yes � No  
 If yes: 
i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? � Yes � No
Describe: _________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

o. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? � Yes � No
If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:     ______________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

p. � Yes � No Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (�
�9����	��������	
0	over 1,100 gallons)
or chemical products	>@J	����
��	��	�9
K�	��
��	��
����	
�	���	��
��	��	������
��	��
����?

If Yes: 
�� Product(s) to be stored ______________________________________________________________________________________

��� Volume(s) ______ per unit time ___________ (e.g., month, year)
���� Generally� describe ���	proposed storage facilities�________________________________________________________________	

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides, �  Yes  � No 
insecticides) during construction or operation?

If Yes:
i. Describe proposed treatment(s):

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices? �  Yes  � No 
r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal �  Yes  � No

of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?
If Yes: 

i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
� Construction:  ____________________  tons per ________________ (unit of time)
� Operation :      ____________________  tons per ________________ (unit of time)

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
� Construction:  ________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
� Operation:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:

� Construction:  ________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

� Operation:  __________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________



Page 9 of 13 

s. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility? �  Yes  �  No  
If Yes:

i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal activities): ___________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:
� ________ Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
� ________ Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment

iii. If landfill, anticipated site life: ________________________________ years

t.	Will ���	proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous � Yes � No 
waste?

If Yes: 
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility: ___________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents: ___________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated  _____ tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents: ____________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility? � Yes � No  
If Yes: provide name and location of facility: _______________________________________________________________________ 

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:    

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action

E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site

a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.

�  Urban      �  Industrial      �  Commercial      �  Residential (suburban)      �  Rural (non-farm) 
�  Forest      �  Agriculture   �  Aquatic      �  Other (specify): ____________________________________ 

ii. If mix of uses, generally describe:
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.
Land use or  
Covertype 

Current 
Acreage 

Acreage After 
Project Completion 

Change 
(Acres +/-) 

� Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces

� Forested
� Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-

agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)
� Agricultural

(includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.) 
� Surface water features

(lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.) 
� Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)
� Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill)

� Other
Describe: _______________________________ 
________________________________________ 



Page 10 of 13 

c. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation? � Yes � No 
i. If Yes: explain:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed � Yes � No 
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,  
i. Identify Facilities:

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? � Yes � No 
If Yes: 

i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
� Dam height:    _________________________________  feet 
� Dam length:    _________________________________  feet 
� Surface area:    _________________________________  acres 
� Volume impounded:  _______________________________ gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam=s existing hazard classification:  _________________________________________________________________________
iii. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, � Yes � No 
or does the project site adjoin  property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:
i. Has the facility been formally closed? � Yes �  No 
� If yes, cite sources/documentation: _______________________________________________________________________

ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities: __________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin � Yes � No  
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?

If Yes:
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

h. Potential contamination history.  Has there been a reported spill at the proposed  project site, or have any � Yes �  No  
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?

If Yes: 
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site � Yes � No 

Remediation database?  Check all that apply:
�  Yes – Spills Incidents database       Provide DEC ID number(s): ________________________________ 
�  Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s): ________________________________ 
�  Neither database 

ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:_______________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database? � Yes � No 
If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):  ______________________________________________________________________________ 
iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii) above, describe current status of site(s):

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 



Page 11 of 13 

v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses? � Yes � No  
� If yes, DEC site ID number: ____________________________________________________________________________
� Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):    ____________________________________
� Describe any use limitations: ___________________________________________________________________________
� Describe any engineering controls: _______________________________________________________________________
� Will the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in place? � Yes � No 
� Explain: ____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E.2.  Natural Resources On or Near Project Site
a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site?  ________________ feet

b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site? � Yes � No 
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings?  __________________%

c. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site:  ___________________________  __________% 
 ___________________________  __________% 
____________________________  __________% 

d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site?  Average:  _________ feet

e. Drainage status of project site soils: �  Well Drained: _____% of �ite
�  Moderately Well Drained: _____% of site 
�  Poorly Drained _____% of �ite

f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: �  0-10%: _____% of site  
�  10-15%: _____% of site 
�  15% or greater: _____% of site 

g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site? � Yes � No 
 If Yes, describe: _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

h. Surface water features.
i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers, � Yes � No 

ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site? � Yes � No 

If Yes to either i or ii, continue.  If No, skip to E.2.i.
iii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal, � Yes � No 

state or local agency?
iv. For each identified ��������	wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information�

� Streams: 	Name ____________________________________________ Classification _______________________ 
[ Lakes or Ponds: Name ____________________________________________ Classification _______________________

Wetlands: 	Name ____________________________________________ Approximate Size ___________________ 
[ Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) _____________________________

v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired � Yes � No 
waterbodies?

If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired: _____________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

i. Is the project site in a designated	Floodway? � Yes � No 

j. Is the project site in the 100\year Floodplain? � Yes � No 

k. Is the project site in the 500\year Floodplain? � Yes � No 

l. Is the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer? � Yes � No 
If Yes:

i. Name of aquifer:  _________________________________________________________________________________________



Page 12 of 13 

m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:  ______________________________ 
______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ 
______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ 

n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community? � Yes � No 
If Yes:

i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation): _____________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Source(s) of description  or evaluation: ________________________________________________________________________
iii. Extent of community/habitat:

� Currently:    ______________________  acres 
� Following completion of project as proposed:   _____________________   acres
� Gain or loss (indicate + or -):  ______________________ acres 

o. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as   � Yes � No 
endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of � Yes � No
special concern?

q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing? � Yes � No  
If yes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use: ___________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

E.3.  Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site
a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to � Yes � No 

Agriculture and  Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 304?
If Yes,  provide county plus district name/number:  _________________________________________________________________  

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present? � Yes � No 
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?  ___________________________________________________________________________

ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s):  _________________________________________________________________________________

c. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National � Yes � No 
Natural Landmark?

If Yes:
i. Nature of the natural landmark:   �  Biological Community          �   Geological Feature
ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent: ___________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
  ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area? � Yes � No 
If Yes:

i. CEA name: _____________________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Basis for designation: _____________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Designating agency and date:  ______________________________________________________________________________

+0	'���	
�� ]������	���	�������	�����������	
�	����������!�""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""

+0	'���	
�� ]������	���	��������""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""

"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""






